UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Umpqua Community College provides accessible and affordable quality college education; life-long learning
opportunities; workforce training, and cultural programs for our communities.

UCC Board of Trustees Goals, 2012-13

Finalize/Adopt Strategic Plan for 2013-18

Review Dashboard & ensure alignment with Strategic Plan

Review & Implement Accreditation Recommendations

Finalize Facility Master Plan, including utilizing state match for Allied
Health Science Building

Implement findings from Campus Climate Survey

Increase Board involvement in advocacy during legislative session

o Establish process for more regular policy review by Board

VOL. XLVII, No. 9 BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 7:00 P.M. Board Room, May 8, 2013
Board Work Session, Board Room, 5:30 p.m. — 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA
MEMBERS: ADMINISTRATION:

Vanessa Becker, Chair Betty Tamm Joe Olson
Elin Miller V. Chr. Wendy Weikum Roxanne Kelly
Bob Bell Joe Yetter Lynn Moore
Sharon Rice

I. CALL TO ORDER Chair Becker

1L ATTENDANCE Chair Becker

III. CONSENT AGENDA pp 1-5

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered by the Board of Directors to be routine or sufficiently
supported by information as to not require additional discussion. Consent Agenda items will be enacted by
one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board votes on them,
unless a Board member requests a specific item be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and a
separate vote.

Iv. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA Chair Becker

V. CITIZEN COMMENTS

Each citizen wishing to address the Board will, prior to speaking, fill in his or her name and city of residence
on the sign-in sheet. At the time specified in the agenda, the citizen will begin by stating his or her name and
city of residence. Comments will be limited to three to five minutes per individual, at the discretion of the
Board Chair. At the conclusion of public comment, Board members may respond to the comments, may ask
staff to review a matter, may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda, or may move directly to the next
item on the agenda.



VI. FOCUS PRESENTATION p7
A. Student Introductions from Skills USA, Academic All-Stars

VII. ASUCC REPORT Brenna Martin
VIII. ACEUCC REPORT Debbie Hill
IX. UCCFA REPORT Emery Smith
X. PRESIDENT’S REPORT Dr. Olson pp 8-30
XI. OCCA REP. REPORT Dir. Bell
XII. OLD BUSINESS
A. Second Reading, Tuition Increase Proposal Lynn Moore p31
XIII. NEW BUSINESS
A. First Reading, Policy Revisions Jan Baxter pp 32-38
B. College Mission Dan Yoder p39
C. College Vision Dan Yoder p 40
D. First Reading, Strategic Plan 2013-18 Dan Yoder p 41-59
E. Quarterly Financial Report Natalya Brown p 60-75
XIV. BOARD COMMENTS Chair
XV. ADJOURNMENT Chair
IMPORTANT DATES:

- Saturday, May 11, 2013, Riverhawk Grill n’ Chill, UCC Athletic Fund-Raiser, Lang Center
- Thursday, May 16, 2013 Advisory Reception, 5:30 p.m., Lang Center

- Saturday, May 18, 2013, Cow Creek Scholars Dinner, 6:30 p.m., 7 Feathers

- Friday, June 14, 2013, Graduation, Swanson Amphitheater

NEXT BOARD MEETING:
- Wednesday, June 12, Board Meeting, Board Room, 7 p.m.

Robynne Wilgus, Board Assistant, 541-440-4622 voice or 541-440-4626 TDD (Human Resource Office).
The UCC Board will provide, upon request, reasonable accommodation during Board meetings for
individuals with disabilities.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS Information Item
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON X__Action Item
Subject: Consent Agenda Date: May 8, 2013
Recommendation:

Recommend approval of:

Minutes of College Board Meeting of April 10, 2013 pp1-4
Personnel Actions p 5
Recommendation by: Approved for Consideration:

;ﬁﬁ/m e \ e Oeon

<_JU.C.C. President




UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BOARD MINUTES
April 10, 2013

The Umpqua Community College Board of Trustees met on Wednesday, April 10, 2013, in the UCC
Administration Building, Roseburg, Oregon. Board Chair Becker called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.,

and the pledge of allegiance was given.

Directors present:
Vanessa Becker, Bob Bell, Elin Miller, Sharon Rice, Wendy Weikum, Joe Yetter, and Betty Tamm

Others in attendance:

Joe Olson Rebecca Redell Robynne Wilgus  Nicole Galster Andrea Bean Corrie Sommerfeld
Jan Baxter Geoffrey Brownell Victoria Sawyer ~ Emery Smith Chris VanDyke Kingsley H. Hubbell
Lorrie Ranck Ali Mageehon Katie Cunnion Dennis Wahlman Mark Williams Michelle Bergmann
Freddy Gompf Marjan Coester  Steve Buchko Jesse Morrow Lee Salter Debbie Hill

Jessica Cugley Hollie Robeson Haley Stammen

Consent Agenda:

A. Board Minutes of March 13, 2013

Motion: I move for approval of the consent agenda as mailed out. Motion by Vice Chair Miller,
seconded by Dir. Yetter and carried unanimously. Robynne Wilgus later added contracts
for employee Jesse Morrow, who recently had a change of position at the college, and
John Orcutt, who has received a contract extension. The Board accepted these as
inclusion to the consent agenda.

Citizen Comments
There was no one signed up to speak this evening.

Presentation

Corrie Sommerfeld, Director SSS TRiO Transfer Opportunity Program (TOP), shared information about
the student mentoring program. Three TOP students introduced themselves and shared how the
program has impacted them: Jessie Cugley, in her second year at UCC, is a student mentor with two
mentees; Hollie Robeson is in her first year at UCC; and Haley Stammen has just started attending UCC
this year.

Ms. Sommerfeld shared a presentation of various program activities. The first year experience
orientation happens right before the fall term starts. The cohorts, both traditional and nontraditional,
are together for a full year. They review topics for college success, planning college finances and career
planning. This is a four to five hour presentation which also includes get to know you activities.



Dir. Tamm likes the program’s idea of helping students succeed. Ms. Sommerfeld concluded that it is a
wonderful opportunity and an honor to work with the students.

ASUCC Report
Brenna Martin, ASUCC President, presented an update:
e Student government is working on elections; packets have been posted for the positions.
e A proposal was passed for new water bottle refilling stations.
e Proposal #13, a document to change the constitution and bylaws, failed.
e The Club Fair is next week and has a movie theme.
e The Senators are making preparations for Spring Fever; the theme is 60’s Summer of Love.

ACEUCC Report

Debbie Hill, Chair of ACEUCC, said their main focus has been bargaining. They are working on
negotiations and what to have in the next contract. There have also been meetings with Joe and Jan in
preparation for negotiations. Spring term is off to a good start. Elections for the ACEUCC Board will be
coming up in a few months.

UCCFA Report

Emery Smith, Chair of UCCFA, said they have been having meetings regarding negotiations. Faculty is
interested in getting a carpool together and attending the town hall meetings at LCC and in Ashland. Dir.
Tamm added she is glad they're going.

President’s Report
Dr. Olson and Dir. Bell will be attending the town hall meeting in Ashland on Saturday. Dr. Olson was
glad to hear faculty will also be attending the meetings; it is important to advocate for our cause.

OCCA Board Report
Dir. Bell shared an update from the Oregon Community Colleges Association:

Budget Update: The anticipated state budget for community colleges will probably be in the lower $420
million; it may possibly be $423 million. There is encouragement for the legislature to be in parity with
the k-12 funding which would be $453 million.

Bills affecting community colleges:
e Restructuring Bill: This would establish the Oregon Department of Secondary Education.
e Ratio Bill: Each community college would be required to create ratios between administration,
faculty, classified and students.
e Achievement Compacts: The intention of an additional committee is to provide public input
outside of budget considerations.



Dir. Bell mentioned the upcoming student scholar dinner sponsored by OCCA. UCC'’s students to be
honored are Freddie Gompf and Alvia Wilcox; both were congratulated.

Old Business
There was no old business at this meeting.

New Business

Mark Williams, Dean of Career & Technical Education, represented the instructional fee adjustment
requests. Explaining there has been a need for an update for quite a while, Dean Williams said the
nursing fund has been subsidizing the dental program. The welding fee adjustments represent the
escalation of costs for materials and supplies. The fee adjustment for Culinary Arts will provide students
an easier path for obtaining supplies.

Motion: I move for approval of the instructional fees as presented. Motion by Vice Chair Miller,
seconded by Dir. Rice and carried unanimously.

Dr. Olson took this opportunity to note this is Mark Williams’ last Board meeting. He thanked him for his
service and wished him well at his next position in California. Jesse Morrow will be stepping in as Interim
Dean and was welcomed.

Ken Carloni, Associate Instructor of Biology, represented the science fee increase request. The fee
adjustment is based upon a clause in the tour bus contract related to fuel charges.

Motion: I move for approval of the Science fees as presented. Motion by Dir. Weikum, seconded
by Dir. Yetter and carried unanimously.

Rebecca Redell, Budget Coordinator, presented first reading approval from the Board for a tuition
increase of up to $85 per credit hour; this would allow for a lower increase based upon what is settled
with state funding. Even at $85 UCC would have the third lowest tuition in the state. Currently, UCC’s
tuition rate is $8 under any other community college in the state. It is hoped state funding would be
known by June for the final budget adoption.

Motion: [ move for approval of the first reading of a tuition increase up to $85 per credit hour.
Motion by Vice Chair Miller, seconded by Dir. Bell and carried unanimously.

Resolution No. 5 — Approval to Spend Funds
This resolution increases appropriations in the Special Revenue Fund — Administratively Restricted, in
the amount of $14,138 from the Umpqua Community College Foundation for salary reimbursements.
Ms. Redell explained that the dollar amount may go up next year as it is a percentage of the salary that
is reimbursed.



Dir. Bell was affirmed that the resolution does not require a second reading. He commented the UCC
Board hires the president, who creates negotiations with the unions and pay scales for administrators;
that is a responsibility of the college. Continuing, Dir. Bell stated the Foundation is, in a sense, saying
we’ll give you this much money if you let us do what we want with our employees; he is uncomfortable
with the resolution.

Motion: | move for approval of Res. No. 5 — Approval to Spend Funds in the amount of $14,138
as presented. Motion by Dir. Tamm, seconded by Dir. Weikum; the motion was carried
by a vote of 6-1 with the no vote being from Dir. Bell.

Jan Baxter, Dir. of Human Resources, presented for Board approval the annual Personnel Employment
Agreements for Administrative/Exempt/Confidential and Faculty staff for 2013-14. (Attached to
permanent minutes) Dir. Bell asked for clarity on the definition of an exempt employee. Ms. Baxter
explained an exempt employee is exempt from overtime pay; sometimes they are referred to as
confidential/exempt. Dir. Bell asked if a confidential employee is paid more than the secretary of an
administrator. Ms. Baxter explained there are compression issues with the new classified salary
schedule coming up against the salary of a confidential position.

Motion: I move for approval of the Personnel Employment Agreements as presented. Motion by
Dir. Bell, seconded by Dir. Yetter and carried unanimously.

Board Comments
= Dir. Rice thanked Dir. Bell for his attendance at OCCA meetings adding he presents the main
facts clearly. Dir. Tamm seconded the comment adding that attending the meetings are a huge
commitment of time. Vice Chair Miller also shared her thanks.

Meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Approved,
Joe Olson Vanessa Becker
Clerk of the Board Chair of the Board

Recorded by Robynne Wilgus

Attachments to Permanent Minutes:
Fee Increases Tuition Increase
Res. No. 5 Faculty and Administrative Employment Agreements



AUCC

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Sm)f/y ny/dd Cmmfy Stnce 1964

TO: UCC Board of Directors

FROM: Jan Baxter, Director of Human Resources
SUBJECT:  Personnel Actions

DATE: May 8, 2013

No Actions to Report

1140 Umpgqua College Rd « PO Box 967 « Roseburg, Oregon 97470-0226
541.440.4600 « 541.440.7707 fax « 1.800.820.5161
www.umpqua.edu



BOARD OF DIRECTORS Information Item
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON X__Action Item

Subject:  Retirement Request Date: May 8, 2013

Recommend Board approval of the request for early retirement from Joyce Kelly,
Community Relations Assistant. Her last day of service to UCC will be May 31,
2013. Ms. Kelly has 21 years of service at UCC and qualifies for this request under
the ACEUCC collective bargaining agreement, article XV, section F early retirement.

Recommendation by: Jan Baxter, Approved for Consideration:
Director of Human Resources

~d

C\ - =] U.C.C. President
NV



BOARD OF DIRECTORS X __ Information Item
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON Action ltem

Subject: Focus Presentation : Students Date: May 8, 2013

The Board will be introduced to the UCC students who participated in Oregon’s
Skills-USA competition and UCC’s Academic All-Stars.

Recommendation by: Approved for Consideration:

s fl Lo

¢~ |U.C.C. President




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

_X

Information ltem

Action ltem

Subject: Reports

Date: May 8, 2013

ASUCC Report

ACEUCC Report

UCCFA Report

President’'s Report

OCCA Board Report

Brenna Martin

Debbie Hill

Emery Smith

Dr. Joe Olson

Dir. Bob Bell

Recommendation by:

Approved for Consideration:

hon B Ruowm

¢ U.C.C. President
\J




MAY BOARD REPORT

Joe Olson, President

Significant Meetings:

April 10: George Murdock, Douglas County ESD Superintendent
April 11: Whipple Foundation Board Retreat
April 12: Lance Colley, Roseburg City Manager, and Carol Samuels, Seattle Northwest Securities
Corporation
April 15: The Partnership for Economic Development in Douglas County
April 16: Larry Parsons, Superintendent of Roseburg School District
April 17: All Oregon Academic Team Luncheon, with Bob Bell, in Salem
April 18: Joan Kerns, Oregon Community Foundation “-Whipple Foundation
Campus Forum: Strategic Planning
April 19: Campus Walkabout
Designation Committee, The Partnership
April 23: Campus Walkabout
National Adult Ed Honor Society Pinning
April 24: Mercy Health Career Center Meeting
Budget Committee Meeting and Dinner
April 25: Council of Instructional Administrators Welcome at Lang Center
April 29: Open Forum
OCCA Conference Call
May 1: Faculty Negotiations
May 2: Open Forum
New Market Tax Credit

In conversations with our D.A. Davidson bond advisor, he and a consultant suggested we investigate
new market tax credits as a means to apply towards a local match for the Allied Health building. I'm
including a summary of what this program entails with information sent from Dennis O’Neill. Betty is
most familiar with this concept and can elaborate at the board meeting should any members have
specific questions. Rebecca and Natalya continue to assess this option and its viability for the college.

K12 Outreach

You’ll see in the listing of my monthly meetings that | now meet regularly with Lance Parsons from
Roseburg, Steve Kelley from South Umpqua and George Murdock from the ESD. Later this month | will
be spending time calling on the district offices in Oakland, Yoncalla, Winston-Dillard and Camas Valley.
This continues a commitment | made to our local districts to get out and meet with them and gain a
better understanding of the issues they face. We continue to evolve and build upon our relationships
with our k12 partners. | am encouraged about the improvement in feedback that | receive from local
superintendents.



10

Campus communications

Also in my list of monthly meetings the board will note that | now schedule weekly walkabouts in my
monthly calendar. In addition to these and in an effort to maintain effective campus communication |
have scheduled two campus open forums for this week. This is a small step that will build upon the
goodwill | have worked on these last two years and assure that people have access to me both formally
and informally.

Planning

Dan will be finalizing the strategic plan process with a presentation to the board during the work
session. His efforts on this year long process should not go unnoticed and | think those involved would
feel that they have had an opportunity for their voice to be heard. | was able to attend two of Dan’s
strategic planning campus forums last week; | was both surprised and pleased at those in attendance.
Questions were insightful and Dan’s responses were thorough and candid. Again | want to pass on my
thanks to Dan. This has been no easy task and | think it will guide us over the course of the next few
years.



11

Joe Olson
#

From: Dennis O'Neill

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 8:14 AM

To: Susan Taylor

Cc Lpaterson7473@douglasfast.net; Joe Olson
Subject: New Markets Tax Credit (NMTC) Program

Let’s discuss ...

The New Markets Tax Credit (NMTC) Program was established in 2000 as part of the Community Renewal
Tax Relief Act 2000. The goal of the program is to spur revitalization efforts of low-income and impoverished
communities across the United States and Territories. The NMTC Program provides tax credit incentives to
investors for equity investments in certified Community Development Entities, which invest in low-income
communities. The credit equals 39% of the investment paid out (5% in each of the first three years, then 6% in
the final four years, for a total of 39%) over seven years (more accurately, six years and one day of the seventh
year) . A Community Development Entity must have a primary mission of investing in low-income
communities and persons.[ll

The concept behind the NMTC emerged in the late 1990s, when numerous foundations and think tanks were
working to popularize the idea of using business-oriented mechanisms to help disadvantaged communities
increase wealth and jobs. For example, business, community, academic, and public sector participants at the
1997 American Assembly meeting issued a report urging business leaders to reinvest in urban areas in the U.S.
The final report also pushed nonprofit and government officials to help lead this new effort to open untapped
markets through a fostering of “community capitalism.” It defined community capitalism as a “for-profit,
business-driven expansion of investment, job creation, and economic opportunities in distressed communities,
with government and the community sectors playing key supportive roles.” To accomplish this revival,
participants called for improving access to capital (especially through equity investment) and ensuring greater
technical assistance for businesses. These were seen as the two key ways of “energizing community capitalism
in distressed areas”. The report set out crucial components of the future New Markets initiative. The American
Assembly disseminated the final report widely, including sending it to the White House and Congress. Vice
President Al Gore, in support of the conference conclusions, stated that, “The greatest untapped markets In the
world are right here at home, in our distressed communities.”

What is a Community Development Entity (CDE) and how are CDEs certified?

The investment vehicle for the NMTC is a Community Development Entity (CDE). An organization must be
certified by the CDFI Fund as a CDE to be eligible for NMTCs. Two important considerations for certification
are that the organization must have a track record and demonstrate accountability to the community. After
receiving certification, a CDE may then apply for credits through an annual competition conducted by the CDFI
Fund]l. CDEs successful in receiving an allocation must have a strong business plan, good management, proven
track record of working with investors and proposed projects that will have a substantial impact in low-income
communities. In March 2003, the CDFI Fund made its first allocation of $2.5 billion in NMTCs to a total of 66
CDEs. Over 300 Community Development Entities (CDEs) applied in the first round, requesting $26 billion in
credits2.



12
{Box 1)

1.9 4
1.8 4
.y A
L8 B
L8 ] 1
e
“r

mae 4
isal 1se}

B Amount of Ivestment Avaliable
for Crexdits [In WWone)

" EEm

SRY BRNs PRRY

How does a CDE market the credit to investors?

Once an allocation has been awarded, a CDE must then seek private investment in exchange for the credit. The
CDE has five years to place the credits, after which time the credits can be recaptured and transferred to another
CDE. Corporate and individual taxpayers may receive a federal tax credit of 39 percent over seven years in
return for their equity investment in a CDE. With the proceeds from these equity investments, CDEs must
provide investments of equity, loans, lines of credit and technical assistance to qualified businesses. CDEs have
one year to place the funds in qualified investments. In general, if substantially all (i.e. 85%) of the proceeds
from the credit are not placed in qualified investments, the CDE would be out of compliance. At that point,
recapture penalties would be applied to the investor.

An equity investment qualifies for the tax credit if:

1. such credit is acquired by the investor at its original issue solely in exchange for cash;

2. substantially all of such cash is used by the CDE to make a qualified low-income community investment,
and

3. the investment is designated by the CDE as a qualified equity investment which may also include the
purchase of a qualified equity investment from a prior holder.

What is a Qualified Low-income Community Investment?

Qualified low-income community investments may include loans, lines of credit, debt, direct equity
investments, purchase of certain loans made by other CDEs, related services to other businesses, and counseling
to other CDEs.

Substantially all of the investment must be used, meaning 85 percent of the cash received from the taxpayer in
return for the tax credit must be directly traceable to a qualified low-income community investment, or 85
percent of the aggregate gross assets of the CDE must be deployed in qualified activities.

What areas are eligible for the tax credit?

Areas eligible for the tax credit are low-income communities defined as a census tract with a poverty rate of at
least 20 percent or with median income of up to 80 percent of area median or statewide median, whichever is
greater; or for non-metro census tracts 80 percent of statewide median.

The NMTC may also be used in target areas. A target area is a community within a census tract that does not
meet the poverty or median income standard. The target area provision allows certain communities located in
ineligible census tracts to participate in the program. Such communities must have pre-existing boundaries such
as established neighborhoods, or political or geographic boundaries; meet the poverty rate or median income
standard; and have a demonstrated lack of investment capital.

What businesses qualify for investments?

Businesses eligible to receive qualified low-income investments are those corporations or partnerships
(including sole proprietorships or unincorporated trades or businesses) that are active and located in low-income
communities. The business must derive at least half its gross income from activity (i.e. sales, manufacturing) in
the eligible area. In addition, a substantial portion of its tangible property as well as services performed by



13

employees of the business must be in an eligible community. CDEs may also provide investments to qualified
active low-income businesses that are owned in whole or in part by the CDE.

Are there any other investment limitations?

Financing of low-income rental housing is not allowed under the NMTC, and the NMTC may not be combined
with other federal tax subsidies, including the Low-income Housing Tax Credit. Rental property that derives 80
percent or more of its income from residential tenants is not eligible. However, a mixed-use development,
where less than 80 percent of the property's gross income is rental income from dwelling units is allowed under
NMTC.

Conclusion

The broad distribution of NMTCs from the first round of allocations allows for any community in America—
both urban and rural—to take advantage of this unique opportunity to build a stronger and more diverse
economy. Of the 66 CDEs receiving allocations, 16 target a specific city or county, six target more than one city
or county, 17 will conduct statewide programs, and 27 will work in more than one state. Of those 27, 15 are
nationwide. The following graphs provide a partial look at how the allocations were distributed and which
jurisdictions they will serve. Now that the opportunity has been made available to these previously
undercapitalized communities, the challenge is to make it work.

Dennisy O'Nell

Executive Director

Umpgua Community College Foundation
PO Box 967

Roseburg, OR 97470

Ph: 541.440.7678

Fx: 541.440.7676
dennis.o’neill@umpqua.edu



14

Board Report
Instructional Services
May 2013

Dr. Roxanne Kelly, Vice President for Instruction
e I was able to participate as a member of the first ever UCC delegation to visit our partner

universities in Ukraine. We met with students, faculty, staff, administrators and public
officials during our 12 day trip. We had overwhelming welcomes everywhere we went and I
believe we have some strong partnership and exchange possibilities.

e April 25% & 26 UCC hosted the Council of Instructional Administrators at Danny Lang. The
CIA is a statewide group of instructional leaders from the community colleges. We discussed
a number of issues that included budget and enrollment. Everyone was very impressed with
the beauty of our campus and the warm UCC welcome that was extended by all.

Dr. Ali Mageehon, Dean of Academic Support:
Adult Basic Skills

e National Adult Education Honor Society inducted 15 new members on April 23, 2013.

e College for a Day is being held on May 16™, with a great deal of support from departments on
campus.

e Woolley Center Learning Garden is starting to be planted—with 6 raised beds and a sensory
herb garden. Leadership UCC will have a second work day on April 27 to work on the
garden.

e The new GED class on campus is very promising for students thinking of transitioning to
college classes when they complete their GED.

Academic Success Center
o The Academic Success Center changed its name to Success Center to clarify and align the
center's vision/ mission with its name.
e Success Center Assistants and Tutors visited all Portland Community College campuses to
gather information and ideas for implementation at UCC.
o Tutoring services have expanded to evenings from 4-6pm in the library.

Academic Partnerships
e Joan Campbell has been hired as the Academic Partnerships Coordinator. She starts on May
1** and will be a wonderful addition to our team.
e The Perkins Kick-Off Breakfast was on April 19. We are in process of seeking projects from
program of study faculty for next year’s Perkins Grant.

Developmental Education
e Changes in developmental education scheduling and advising are one of the key initiatives for
the Achieving the Dream draft implementation plan.
e Faculty from developmental education will be attending the May 10 state wide conversation
about developmental education at Lane Community College.




15

Jesse Morrow, Interim Dean of Career Technical Education:

EMS: Paramedic application period is open and we are receiving application from Douglas
and neighboring counties. At this time we have 20 applicants for Fall 2013, in addition EMS
currently have 34 students in the South County taking EMR class at Seven Feathers Casino.
These are Casino security and volunteer firefighters from Days Creek, Milo, Tiller,
Canyonville, Riddle and Tri City. We have received our letter of review for national
accreditation and are currently awaiting a site visit, possibly this fall 2013.

CDL: Third set of CDL students are scheduled to be completed by May 17™ , 2013 this
brings the total to 5, (1) is on the road with a trainer with May Trucking (first class), (1)
working with a Local Chip hauler out of Sutherlin, (3) are in orientation with May Trucking
(second class). Staff is working on expanding usage of the log truck and increasing the class
size to accommodate (18) more students UT&E along with (1) from JOBS

Business: Instructor Debi Boyles made a visit to OSU’s School of Business and met with
advisors, the dean, and a foundation employee to work on strengthening ties for our business
transfer students. Their foundation is working with local OSU graduates to create
scholarships for UCC students wishing to attend OSU’s school of business. Two of our
AMA/CMA students just landed jobs in clinics in Douglas County.

Engineering: UCC will issue the first “Water Quality” pathways certificates this spring. The

certificate is offered through the Engineering Technology Program of the Engineering and
CIS Department. The certificate provides training and a pathway to employment as a water
or wastewater operator. The four water quality courses included in the pathways certificate
also help prepare for the Level I Operator Certification exams given by the State.

CJ: Police Reserve Class 17 Graduates May 18™, with 12 cadets and already hired by DCSO.
The presentation will have a 4 agency honor guard and Kirk Sanfilippo Sutherlin Police Chief
will be the key note speaker.

Nursing: OSBN approved the RN program for 5 years, other events on the horizon are the
YMCA Healthy Kids Day, Atrio Senior Resources Fair May 1, Douglas Co Employees
Health Fair May 16, and PN students helped with Woolley Center Organic garden project.

Pete Bober, Director of Small Business Development Center and Workforce:

SBDC partnered with several other community organizations to produce "Start-Up Weekend"
at the Umpqua Business Center. Some thirty attendees from throughout Oregon to work in
teams to present business "pitches" for very business start-ups.
The SBDC has a wide variety of classes they will be offering this term including:
Excel for Business Series
QuickBooks Series
Creating Your Business Facebook Page
Contractor's License Pre-Test Training
o Be Your Own Boss with the 1st Steps to Starting Business Workshop
Planned Summer Term offerings include:
o Creating a Successful Business Plan (online course, taking the student through the
necessary steps to constructing a business plan)

O O O O



16

o Effective Business Writing (online course, updating written communication skills for
business)

o Employment Law Fundamentals (online course, for business owners who need to
learn hiring/termination, evaluating, and management techniques)

o Start & Operate Your Own Home-Based Business (online course, helping students
determine strengths and opportunities when considering opening a home-based
business)

The Workforce Development Department is served as the planning lead for the Instructional
Division's delegation to Ukraine. The trip included Susan Rochester, faculty member from
the Art Department, Martha Joyce, faculty member from the Business Department; Roxanne
Kelly, Vice-President of Instruction; Jason Aase, Den of Arts and Science; and Pete Bober
Director of Workforce. The delegation visited education and Open World officials in Kiev
and also visited Kremenchuk and Uzhhorod National Universities to establish program
collaboration and exchange opportunities.

UCC's Workforce Department hosted a forty hour "Lean" seminar for students in the Oregon
Green Technician Certificate program.

Robin VanWinkle, Director, Community Education:

The Community Education Department recently welcomed several new staff members. Susan
Neeman serves as the department Administrative Secretary. Susan is new to Oregon having
moved here with her family from South Dakota. Also hired is a new part-time Office
Assistant Carley Price. Carley is a Roseburg High School graduate and will soon graduate
from UCC.

The department is experiencing strong enrollments for Spring Term classes. We have several
full culinary, photography, iPad and pharmacy technician classes. First Aid and CPR class
registrations have also picked up.

The department director and coordinators will attend the Oregon Association of Community
and Continuing Education Association (OACCA) Spring Conference May 8 & 9 in Salem.
The featured speakers include Dr. Hilda Rosselli, Deputy Director of the Oregon Education
Investment Board, and CCWD Commissioner Cam Preus.

Carla Bee, Director, JOBS:

District 6 along with many other principal contractors have been providing the Ways &
Means Committee regular on-going student success stories, as they receive GED/HSD,
employment, close their grant and/or move their families out of poverty and into more
independent living situations.

Director Bee was appointed to Douglas County Health and Human Services Advisory Board
Sylvia Metsig job title is now Lead Work Experience Coordinator. Additional duties have
been added and her step was increased.



17

Jason Aase, Dean of Arts and Sciences:

Our trip to Ukraine was very productive, and the possibilities for collaboration seem limitless! We
will be diligently working to maintain the momentum generated over the past several months. One
step we hope to accomplish within a few weeks is an online chat between President Olson and the
Rector of Kremenchug national University, Mykhailo Zagirnyak.

Communications/World Lang/Soc Sci: We are thrilled to welcome Georgann Willis, our new
Psychology instructor, to UCC! Georgann will begin her employment starting Fall 2013. A heartfelt
thank you goes to Paula Usrey for her tireless efforts in chairing the search committee.

Fine & Performing Arts: Many events are planned which include the following:
o The Canyonville Jazz Festival May 18
o Songs of Spring featuring the Vintage Singers on May 31
o In conjunction with Photolucida and Portland Photo Month, UCC Fine and Performing
Arts presents a slideshow celebration of Oregon’s special history entitled Then. Now.
Here on April 25" from 6-8 pm in CenterStage
o An open house for the current art exhibit will be held April 25™ from 6-8pm.
Refreshments will be provided.
Science: Ken Carloni is chairing our search for a full-time geology instructor. We look forward to
screening candidates beginning May 8™,

VE/SOWI: Chris and Dwayne continue to represent UCC well, as listed below:

e Chris — 2nd Annual Verde Valley Wine Symposium, Clarkdale AZ, Apr 13-14
NSF Evaluation, Clarkdale AZ, Apr 15
Chris — AACC Annual Conference, San Francisco, Apr 20-21
Dwayne — SOWI Technical Symposium (Apr 23 in Central Point; Apr 24 at UCC)
Dwayne — Speaker at Realtor Conference, Seven Feathers, Apr 26

David Hutchison, Library Director:
e As co-chair of the Website & Social Media Subcommittee, Katie participated in evaluations

of content management systems for UCC. The subcommittee made their recommendation to
the College Technology Oversight Committee last week.

e Katie is also a participating member of the Learning Management System Subcommittee,
which is preparing for vendor presentations.

e Valerie continues to attend regular meetings as a member of the Labor Management
Committee and to participate in bargaining work sessions.

e David and Susan Taylor met with the Douglas County Funders Forum to discuss the history
and future of the Martha Young Nonprofit Resource Library, part of the UCC Library
collection.

e David is participating in mock interviews to prepare students in the Transfer Opportunity
Program for upcoming scholarship interviews.

e The library is evaluating a ProQuest Nursing database to replace some print nursing journals.



18

Umpqua Community College
Vice President for Administrative Services and Student Development
Board Report — May 8, 2013

STUDENT DEVELOPMENT

Advising and Career Service Center — Mandie Pritchard, Director

ADVISING AND CAREER SERVICE CENTER
Academic Advising, Counseling, Testing, Disability and Career Services

SENIOR SPRING ADVISEMENT
The following schools have been visited and provided senior spring advisement:

South Umpqua High School: 22 Days Creek High School: 3 Woolley Center: 13
North Douglas High School: 4 Yoncalla High School: 10 Glide High School: 7
Umpqua Valley Christian School: 5 Camas Valley High School: 4

Remaining April/May visits include: Oakland, Elkton, Sutherlin, Phoenix and Roseburg High School

ORAHEAD Conference
Danielle Haskett, Disability Services Coordinator, attended the annual Oregon Association of Higher Education and
Disability (ORAHEAD) Spring Conference on Friday, 4/19/13 at Oregon State University. The following were
highlights from the conference:
Establishing an Effective University Accessibility Committee
e Identity processes that campuses can implement in order to improve environment accessibility.
e Identify potential partnerships, including ADA/504 compliance, facilities services, etc, in order to ensure
improvements to build environment accessibility.
Threat Assessment in Higher Education: Strategies for Mitigating Targeted Acts of Violence
e  Provide an overview of a comprehensive system for campus threat assessment and management
e  Give the participants a general understanding of the concept of threat assessment while using case study
examples specific to higher education
Making math more accessible
¢ Understanding the importance of developing collaborations that bring faculty and student services together
with end users
Gain knowledge of specific strategies that can improve access to mathematics
Be encouraged to consider how promising practices could be implemented or encouraged with their own
institutions.

GUEST PRESENTERS
Any presentation request may be made to Chris Grant, Lead Academic Advising Specialist, or Mandie Pritchard,
Director, by email or calling the center at 541-440-4610.

e  Terrance Bradford — UCC Academic Success Center

Student Life Office - Marjan Coester. Director

ASUCC Student Government

ASUCC President Brenna Martin and several of the officers and senators have been hard at work on updating the
ASUCC Constitution and Bylaws. The proposal to combine both the constitution and bylaws into a single document
is being reworked and a number of individual proposals to amend and update each article of the Constitution are
making their way through the review and approval process.




19

ASUCC Student Government is participating in the Student Government Certification sponsored by the Council of
Student Services Administrators (CSSA) and has submitted its certification portfolio for review. This is the first
year ASUCC Student Government has participated in the program.

Six students participated in a Higher Education Rally in Salem on April 25.

Club Fair for Spring term was held on April 17 and for the first time, had a specific theme — clubs were asked to
select a movie which represented their club and to create their table presentation around the movie. Clubs had a lot
of fun with the theme - for example Student Government selected “Animal House,” Engineering Club selected “Iron
Man,” and Phi Theta Kappa selected “Revenge of the Nerds.”

The Dodgeball Tournament was rescheduled for May 4 and has a Stars Wars theme (May the Fourth Be With You).

ASUCC President Brenna Martin will be participating as a presenter at ABSD College For a Day, to be held on May
16.

Elections for ASUCC Student Government officers will be held May 21 and 22.
Spring Fever will be held on June 7.
The final Study In for the academic year will be held on June 8.

Stress Free Zone events will be held on June 10-11.

Clubs & Student Organizations
ASTRA held two fundraising events - a Bake Sale and Bingo — to raise funds for Casa De Belen.

The UCC Bible Study Club re-chartered this term and has been meeting weekly.

Business and Entrepreneurship Club participated in Startup Weekend. At the event, anyone is welcome to pitch
their startup idea and receive feedback from their peers. Teams organically form around the top ideas (as determined
by popular vote) and then it’s a 54 hour frenzy of business mode] creation, coding, designing, and market validation.
The weekends culminate with presentations in front of local entrepreneurial leaders with another opportunity for
critical feedback. The club placed 2™ out of 16 teams with their idea to provide consumer focused information on
biodegradable products.

Debate Club has been meeting regularly and debating current event topics such a marriage equality and gun
regulation. The club will be hosting a campus wide debate later this term.

SkillsUSA participated in the Oregon Skills Conference. Adam Turner received first place in PET. Melanie Bonnie
and Jaime Lewis received first and second respectively in Commercial Baking Josh Walker, Chris Moore and Alex
Medeiros received second, third, and fourth respectively in General Welding. Sean Murphy, Jacob Hitchens,
Charles Martin and Freddie Ingraham were awarded third, fourth, fifth and sixth respectively in Automotive Service
Technology (AST). Our first and second place winners are eligible to compete in the National Skills Conference in
June.

Student Life Office
The final Blood Drive for the year was held May 8 and 9. (This is a correction to the dates provided in April’s

report).

A Veterans Resources Fair will be held on May 21. Dodie Blessington with the Douglas County Veterans Forum
has been instrumental in helping organize this first time event for our campus.

Student Life is working with AAWCC to bring the film “Girl Rising” to campus in May. The idea to bring the film
to campus was presented by Geoff Brownell, who praised its focus on the importance of the message — ending
generational poverty by educating girls. We hope to be able to present the film a number of times.



20

As always, it is a privilege to be part of the Leadership UCC program. Graduation for the 2013 class took place on
May 10 and we recognized Ali Mageehon, Chris Van Dyke, Danielle Haskett, Debi Boyles, Elizabeth Bastian,
Geoff Brownell, Hannah Morris, Jason Aase, Mitch Black, Nate Fleming, Bob Sanders and Tracy Placido for their
participation this year. The class took on two service projects — benches for the Ford Family Childcare Center and
helping with the beds for the Woolley Center Learning Garden. The class will now be part of next year’s planning
team and will assist with hosting the various class sessions.

The Outstanding Student Awards Reception will be held on Wednesday, May 29 at 3pm in Jacoby Auditorium. In
winter term, faculty and staff were invited to provide feedback regarding the reception and with their generous and
candid input, we are making a number of exciting changes to the event.

SSS / Transfer Opportunity Program - Corrie Sommerfeld, Director

The Transfer Opportunity Program — Student Support Services/TRiO operates on an annual cycle that begins
September 1 - August 31. SSS / TOP is funded to serve 160 participants with an annual budget of $269,486. TOP
objectives are related to student persistence, good academic standing, 2-year graduation rate, and 2 year transfer
rates.

Activities related to meeting grant objectives:

Good Academic Standing/ Persistence/Graduation/Transfer:

Winter term there were 18 students on the President’s list and 13 students on the Dean’s list.

TOP had Spring term training on Thursday, April 4™ This is a CRLA (College Reading and Learning
Association) certified training. There were a total of 13 TOP tutors that attended the training.

e  TOP student, Freddy Gompf, attend the Oregon Community College Scholars luncheon on Wednesday,
April 17®. He was presented with a medal by President Joe Olson.

e  TOP has started holding mock interviews for UCC students that have been selected to interview for Ford
Scholars, Restart, or Opportunity scholarships. There were a total of 11 UCC students selected for
interviews, of that number 8 are TOP students.

. T(?hP staff attended the “Bridges Out of Poverty” conference held at Winston Community Center on April
10™.

Ford Childhood Enrichment Center — Ronda Stearns, Director

The Week of the Young Child was observed at the Ford Childhood Enrichment Center April 15 through 19%. We
take that week every year to recognize the professionals that work in early childhood education. Our theme was all
about the ocean featuring fish, bubbles, seashells, and mermaids. A few of our parents, and a faculty member,
volunteered to help out. Gavin’s mom, Melanie Bonney from the culinary program, baked gourmet cupcakes that
were quickly devoured by the staff. Myrcene Littlesinger’s dad, Fernando, provided beaded pieces he created
featuring Native American designs. Adjunct faculty member Sharon Sawicki donated hammered copper
bubblewand pendants she created in her studio. It was wonderful to have all these talents shared and we are so
grateful for our families. It was a great week to thank the FCEC staff for the work they do with UCC’s youngest
students.




21

Financial Aid — Michelle Bergmann, Director

Financial Aid Applications

5639 - Total applications to date for 2012-13

Financial Aid Awards

Disbursements for the 2012-13 award year through 4/24/2013 total over $13.1 million to 2,397 students in Grants,
Loans and Federal Work-Study. This does not include outside sources such as veterans’ benefits or UT&E.

Actively participating in the initial rollout process of SALT (created by American Student Assistance), an
outside default loan prevention program, in an effort to reduce UCC 3-yr. cohort loan default rate and
provide our students and our community with money management tools.

Set to roll out the 13/14 financial aid year this week by importing student application and making forms
available for students to submit.

Kelli Macha attended a week long Ellucian Live conference in Philadelphia, PA with Ginger Korn from the
IT Department in an attempt to strengthen her Banner knowledge so that we can better serve our students.
Ann Able attended the State Veterans Conference this month and continues to stay actively involved with
our UCC Veterans.

Linda Vellines provided the first 13/14 FALS — Financial Aid Literacy Seminar, presentation this past
Saturday to a high school group in conjunction with the Advising and Career Centers NSO — New Student
Orientation. Four more high school presentations are scheduled in addition to five on campus
presentations. Revisions for next year’s online seminars are underway.

Hired Brian Proctor as our new Financial Aid Specialist. Brian will graduate from UCC at the end of
Spring term, he previously served as a work study student in the office for just over two years.

Provided two faculty presentation so far in April and have three additional scheduled to bring about
awareness of our cohort default rate and financial aid changes and processes for the upcoming aid year.
Packaging continues in an effort to remain caught up with our Spring term awarding, there are currently
only six students pending.

Continued weekly meetings with IT.

Recruiting Department — Richard Robles, Recruiter

April Activities & Future Plans —

April has been a busy month for the Recruitment department with an emphasis on disseminating information to
traditional students at the high school level and providing information about the Career and Technical choices
available for the middle school students within the district. The Recruiter was called upon to present information
about programs of study to interested students from Sutherlin High School and Glendale High School, while also
providing admissions and registration information to interested students of the class of 2013.



22

Campus visits to UCC have included Joseph Lane Middle School’s 6" grade students — approximately 240 students
— broken up into four consecutive weeks in April. Students heard program presentations from Culinaty Arts,
Nursing, EMT/Paramedics, and Automotive Technology, while also taking part in College exploration activities.

On April 10®, UCC hosted most of Oakland High School’s seniors on campus for a tour, program presentations, and
lunch. 41 students took part in the activities. The last group on campus on April 26, was a resource class from
Roseburg High School who toured the campus, heard from Culinary Arts and Automotive Technologies, and was
informed of the disability services available at UCC from Danielle Haskett.

Plans for May include hosting middle school visits from Myrtle Point and Coffenberry while also having all of Days
Creek High School’s junior class on campus in late May. The Recruiter has also signed up to attend College
Knowledge Night at Willamette HS in Eugene to discuss the cost differences between attending a 4-year school and
a community college, while also providing information about UCC.

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Purchasing — Linda Spaccarotelli, Purchasing Manager

Advertised the Campus Master Plan Update RFP.

Put four vehicles up for bid for the Auto Shop by sealed auction.

Purchasing of the Horse and Colt sculpture for the winery building, from the Arts Center.

1 am the main contact for the architect firms that are interested in the Campus Master Plan Update RFP. So
far I have had requests for the RFP document from 28 firms.

Budget Office — Rebecca Redell, Director

Grant reporting is being completed for the following:
EDA, Title II, Case, Green Technology, Pathways, UTE, Vesta, Wolf Creek, Perkins

The External Budget Committee is meeting on April 24%™ We are still waiting on news from the State regarding our
funding level for the next biennium.

Finance — Natalya Brown, Director

April 2013 Highlights:

Finance office is gearing up for the year end reporting: we are making sure all reconciliations are timely, entries are
booked and information is processed in Banner system. The fiscal year 2012-13 external audit is scheduled for the
week of September 3, 2013.

Staff has been processing spring term contracts, billings and student refunds. Majority of our students continue
receiving financial aid refunds via check vs. direct deposit option: year to date we have issued 5,356 checks vs.
2,285 direct deposits.

During this month Finance office was heavily involved in the following projects:
1. Ticket Turtle (ticketing software) virtual merchant research and implementation. We have worked closely

with our credit card processor Elavon and Ticket Turtle Gateway provider to obtain rate information and
setup an account.

2. Employee direct deposit travel reimbursement. We are launching a new option for employees to allow for
travel reimbursement via direct deposit. We are hoping that this option will be more convenient for
employees and will also save costs for the College by reducing printing and mailing as well as reduce
outstanding check list. The Travel Expense Voucher form has been updated and posted on both HR and
Finance Office website: http://www.umpqua.edu/images/Finance/TravelExpenseVoucherl.pdf

3. Review of PERS rates and cost projections

4. Preparation for the SAIF policy renewal and research on out-of-state employee coverage.

5. 1098T reporting and electronic consent



23

6. Learning Management subcommittee selection.

We continue to monitor legislative updates regarding PERS reform, healthcare reform and budget. The college
continues to work on the agreement between Oregon Health Authority and UCC involving Designated State Health

Program.

Bookstore — Cathy Vaughn, Manager

April in the Bookstore was a busy month. We had Spring Term rush the first two weeks of the month.
Textbook adoption forms have been sent out for Summer and we are working on the Fall forms to be sent out on
May 1.

Evaluations were finished and proved that we have a very dedicated staff at the Bookstore.

We are planning for our annual sidewalk sale next month and cleaning up inventory so our full store inventory in
June will run smooth.

The Coffee Cart was down for 10 days due to a bad pump but is up and running and our smoothies have been very
popular with the warm weather we have had.

We had Steve Buchko come and speak to us during our staff meeting this month on how to lock down the store if
there was an emergency on campus. This made for an enthusiastic discussion.

We are selling graduation announcements now and will send out forms for Diploma frames in the graduates
packets.

Research & Planning — Dan Yoder, Institutional Researcher

» Update on Board Dashboard project for Joe
> Published the staff 50™ anniversary survey for Community Relations — in progress
»  Assisted IT with
o Financial aid dispute resolution using legacy data system
o Datarelated to LMS license estimates
» Assisted Director of Facilities with demographic data related to Faculties Master Plan
> IR
Completed Military Friendly Schools Survey
Completed Wintergreen Orchard House Survey
Submitted OCCURS Winter end-of-term data
Compliance
= Reviewed proposed cash and registration handling procedures for Continuing Ed. —
Piloted next month!
*  Provided data for SAIF review
= JPEDS reports for Finance, Graduation Rates + supplemental data submitted
o Strategic Planning
= Held 2 campus open forums
= Presented to EC and College Council
*  Finished the Draft and placed it on the IR web page for easy review
o Achieve the Dream
= finished CFAR data uploads and validation — waiting for the extract program from CFAR
to extract and upload to JBL
= Updated ATD student persistence, retention, and completion data for gateway classes
= Developed programming for analyzing gateway student in sequences of classes
» Financial Aid
o Various Veterans reports
o Datarelated to loan default
o Developed extract for current students for participation in SALT program
» Academic Advising/Counseling

0000



24

o Data for tracking students that have completed Orientation to College/College Success Classes
over a period of terms
» VP of Instruction/Deans
o Final Faculty Load Report detail and summary for use in monitoring faculty loads
Data for annual Accreditation report
Data for the National Science Foundation grant compliance
Report that checks for classes with scheduling time or location conflicts for checking dual class
listing
Program review data for Marketing Management program
Program review data for Paralegal program
Analysis of CH 221, 222, 223 classes and the effectiveness of certain pre-request classes
Data for OSU matriculation agreement
o Program review for Business Marketing program
» Viticulture and Enology —
o VESTA grant data for compliance reporting
o Compliance data for other grant reporting

00O

0O 000

Security, Safety &Custodial Service — Steve Buchko, Director

Custodial
e Continue to clean campus and deep clean areas for the upcoming events such as graduations, proms,
parties, etc.

e  Along with Doug Smith (custodial supervisor) attended the annual OFSMA conference in Albany

Security
e  Working on camera expansion on campus and possibly Woolley Center
¢ In conjunction with the Sutherlin Police Department, myself and 5 members of the UCC Security Staff
attended an eight hour training course in regards to “Reading Body Language” Interpreting signs of danger,
deception, demeanor, and disagreement.
Conducting tests of the “Alertus” desktop emergency notification system
Preparing to test the UCC emergency phone system
Continue to train individual departments in regards to lockdown procedures
Preparing for a OSHA voluntary inspection in May

Vice President for Administrative Services and Student Development — Lynn Moore, Ph.D.

The UCC Board of Trustees along with the External Budget Committee approved the General Operating Fund and
Special Revenue Funds of the UCC Budget for fiscal year 2013-14 on April 24, 2013. The members of the
committee offered a degree of discussion and thorough analysis of the proposed budget that was far greater than any
witnessed during the past six years at UCC. The UCC staff is deeply grateful for the time, attention to detail, and
dedicated efforts of the committee members during this critical process. Thank you also to Rebecca Redell and her
staff for an excellent job both with budget development and ongoing budget management.

We are pleased that the design and scheduling of the SALT (student loan default prevention, management, and
reduction plan) “roll-out” is well underway. Thank you faculty, staff, and administrators for your support and
willingness to participate in these important activities to reduce our student loan default rates. Helping students
learn how to best manage their personal finances in general, and anticipate the consequences of poor financial
management must be woven into the culture of our college. So many of our current and former students can greatly
benefit from the financial counseling and information SALT provides — we just have to get the word to them!



25

Information Technology + Innovation
May 2013 Board Report
Lorrie Ranck, Director

The following represent significant achievements of the staff in the division over this past year.
As you can see, this was a quite ambitious effort and it was only accomplished through the
dedicated staff vested in supporting and building a positive relationship with the campus
community.

2012-13 Major Accomplishments

Technical implementation of and training for Blue (Course Evaluation Survey Software)
Installation of GoPrint in Library

Analysis, planning and implementation of new infrastructure (SAN and servers):
migration and virtualization of over 40 servers, set up and configuration of off-campus
co-location site for back up and limited disaster recovery, email migration to new server
Recycled 25 servers and earned $8750 from Oregon Energy Trust Grant

Addition of the authentication mechanism to allow for off-campus access to Library
databases

LMS migration to Angel 8

Establishment of Online Education Professional Learning Community in addition to other
educational technology support opportunities for faculty and staff

Completion of training for two onsite Quality Matters facilitators/trainers

Initiation of the learning management system review process mediated through a
committee and faculty cohort

Successful implementation of the Angel Helplab and Angel Orientation sessions for
students

Configuring and migrating courses over two years old to the online course archive
Security-related projects

Development of a systematic and sustainable process for the Emergency Notification
System using the Banner system and integrating with a new desktop alert software for
computer lab and employee computers

Development of the computer refresh cycle for employees

Technology Center computer lab update

Increase in communication including the creation of Information Technology and
Innovation web presence, regular campus updates, and work with the Campus
Technology Oversight Committee

Centralized and secured documentation related to IT systems

Draft of tactical plan for the division

External consultant security gap audit/assessment

New hires: Network Technician, Web Developer

Professional development for division staff including staff retreat, conference
participation, reference text purchase, webinars, and online learning opportunities
Job description review, alignment of positions within the division as part of classified
salary study project and yearly staff performance appraisals



26

Ongoing Major Projects

GoPrint and print management in campus computer labs
UCC website redesign

Learning Management System review

Student email reconciliation

Video conferencing system evaluation, planning and implementation (as part of a grant
initiative)

Virtual desktop infrastructure for lab deployment

Media repository

Switch refresh

Enterprise wireless

Implementation of security audit recommendations
Policy and procedure review and development



27

Board Report — May 8, 2013
Jan Baxter, Human Resources Director

Current Job Postings

INTERNAL PROMOTIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

e Full Time Financial Aid Specialist-Closed

o Congratulations Brian Proctor on your new position
e Full Time Computer Programmer Analyst

o Now External Also

FULL TIME
Classified

e DATABASE ADMINISTRATOR SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR LINUX
o Open Until Filled
¢ Administrative Assistant Career & Technical Education
o Temporary Position
= Krista Hurt has filled this position
e  Full Time Computer Programmer Analyst
o Open Until Filled
o Full Time Admissions/Records Assistant
o Closed
= |nterviews have been held by the hiring committee

Confidential/Exempt

e Academic Partnerships Coordinator-Closed
o Congratulations Joan Campbell on your new position

Faculty

o Full Time Psychology Instructor -Closed

o Congratulations Georgann Willis and welcome to UCC
e Full Time Geology Instructor

o Closes May 8, 2013

Administrative

e No vacancies at this time



28

PART TIME
Classified

e PT On-Call Custodial
e PT Grant Accountant-Closed
o Congratulations John Markovich and welcome to UCC
Faculty
e PT Speech Communication Instructor
o Open until filled

e Language Instructor Pool (French, German, Japanese, Chinese, East Indian)
o Ongoing Opening
e PT Upward Bound Summer Instructor (Various subjects)

CURRENT ACTIONS

Recruitment

e The Human Resources Department has recently contracted with NEOGOV and is currently
training to launch the programs in the near future. The recruitment segment will be the first
program activated for UCC, followed by performance management and then enboarding.

Labor Relations

Negotiations in progress with faculty and classified associations.
Trainings and Activities

e The Affordable Care Act: Time to Prepare for 2014 and Beyond presented by Joe Bober, Senior
Associate for Mercer Corporation

e Bridges Out of Poverty workshop

e 3 Must-Have Training Courses for 2013 presented by Workplace Answers

e The Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) PowerPoint present by the U.S. Department of Labor
Wage and Hour Division has been made easily available for UCC staff on the HR web-site

e Public Section Symposium presented by the Bullard Law Group (yes, we are trying to learn all we

can about health care changes!)

PACE Day crisis management and claims/risk management training

CCHR Meeting at Clackamas quarterly meeting

Oregon Employer Council State Conference including employment law and healthcare

Asleep at the Switch presented by SAIF

Performance evaluations were due April first and are being reviewed in HR prior to placement in

personnel files

Ongoing meetings regarding in-service training for all staff this fall

End-of Year Party to honor retirees and long-term employees currently being planned

Brown Bag Lunch monthly training for administers will begin soon

Cross-training HR staff on Banner HR processes is underway



29

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

a FOUNDATION

Partners in Excellence

BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

Neil Humme!
President

Elaine Cheney
Vice President

Jeff Ackerman
Dick Battus
Vanessa Becker
Neal Brown
Ronnie Bruce
Jerold Cochran
Renee Coen

Bob Dannenhoffer, MD
Steve Feldkamp
Chris Goodwin
Brent Eichman
Greg Henderson
Scott Henry Hll
Greg Johnson

Earl Jones

Tom Keel

Don Laird

Danny Lang

Jean Loosley

Tom Nelson
Kathleen Nickel
Mo Nichols
Joseph Clson, ed.D
Alex Palm

Brian Pargeter
Lee Paterson
Alanson Randol, DDS
Dale Ritter

Bob Ragon

Dave Sabala

Sue Shaffer
Charley Thompson
Liz Watkins

Gary Wayman

Connie Williamson

EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

Dennis O'Neift

Foundation Director’s Report
April, 2013

General Board Meeting

The Foundation Board will hold its next General Board meeting on June 4th, 2013 in the
Lang Center. The Foundation will now have four General Board meetings each year to
coincide with the quarterly reports released by our Accounting firm Wicks, Emmitt.

The organizational and fund development activities of the Foundation post-campaigns
have intensified and an additional meeting each year will give us time to share progress
on our various projects.

Scholarship Report

Sixty-one volunteers from the college staff and community scored 269 scholarshicll)
applications from finalists at the Readers’ Dinner in the Lang Center on March 3™,
After calculating the Readers’ Dinner scores, 202 applications will be moving on to
Decision Day which is being held April 30®, 2013. The committee which will determine
the final awards consists of six members of the Foundation Scholarship Committee, two
Foundation staff, two UCC representatives and two high school representatives.
Scholarship award letters will be mailed to students by the end of May.

We are especially proud of our continuing efforts to involve the community and high
schools in our scholarship process.

C-Corp Committee Meeting

Lee Paterson, Danny Lang, Ellen Brown and I met with Craig Smith, the founder and
leader of Chemeketa Community College’s C-Corp “Northwest Innovations Inc.” on
April 23, 2013. NWI is wholly owned by CCC’s Foundation. The purpose of NWI is
essentially to do those things that that the college needs but neither the College or
Foundation can legally do. Their primary source for income is through property
investment and management. At CCC all event management and food services are
handled by NWI. Lee Paterson’s committee will formulate recommendations now and
bring these to the Executive Committee for consideration.

Foundation’s Annual Golf Tournament Announced

The Foundation’s Annual Golf Tournament will be held on Friday, July 19™ at the
Myrtle Creek Golf Course. Lunch will be served at 11:15 a.m. followed by the start of
the tournament at 12:30 p.m.. Registration is $100 per player. There are many levels of
golf sponsorships available ranging from $100 tee sponsorships to $1,500 major
sponsorships. Please find a way to come out and support this annual fundraising event.

Alumni Association Fundraiser — Opening Night at Summer Musical

The Opening night of the Summer Musical “Fiddler on the Roof” is on July 25®. Mark
your calendar to join us again for another fun evening of good food followed by a great
family musical production in Jacoby Auditorium. Tickets will be $28 for Adults and $18
for children ten and under.



30

ACEUCC
Board Report
May 8, 2013

We’re really going to miss Linda Stinnett— she’s retiring after being here for over 27 years, and
has been a great “first impression” of UCC to students, faculty and anyone coming on campus or
calling here. She’s anxious to get to some of those little projects around the house that get put off
while you’re working — sorting pictures, organizing closets, etc. and just enjoy her free time.
There are several groups contributing to the showing of the movie 4 Girl Rising on campus
between May 28 and June 7. No need to go to a theatre to see it — plans are being finalized now
to show it on campus. There is a global campaign to educate girls and empower them to work
themselves out of poverty and into better situations. That group (10X10) produced this movie,
which follows 9 girls in 9 different countries.



31

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

Information ltem

X Action Item

Subject:  Tuition Increase Proposal

2"P Reading

Date: May 8,2013

Whereas, there is an expectation at the state level that each community
college will close part of the budget gap through all available means
before advocating for additional state resources, .

Therefore, 2™ reading approval is requested for the authority to
increase tuition up to $85 per credit hour. Any increase will be
effective at the beginning of the academic year commencing in the
summer term. An increase in tuition is expected effective Summer

2013.

Once the $85 per credit tuition is reached, minimum annual increases will be
linked to the consumer price index, and rounded up to the nearest dollar.

Recommendation by: Dr. Lynn Moore,
Vice President for Administrative Services and
Studept Development

Approved for Consideration:

o Qulior

( ] U.C.C. President




32

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON X __Action Item

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Information ltem

“Subject: 1%t Reading Proposed Policy Revision | Date: May 7, 2013

The foIIowirng policy revisions have been reviewed by College Council and are now
coming to the Board for approval.

Policy Title .

Policy #

311 Compensation and Benefits

311.03 Compensation and Benefits-Cell Phones
311.04 Compensation and Benefits-Salary Approval
313.02 .Discipline and discharge

406 Integrated Pest Management

Recommendation by: Jan Baxter, PhD, SPHR | Approved for Consideration:
Human Resources Director

oc ) 5 Bl




33

Policy Revision — Human Resources

POL#: 311 Compensation and Benefits

Current Policy Proposed Policy
BOARD POLICY SERIES NUMBER: 311 BOARD POLICY SERIES NUMBER: 311
TITLE: PERSONNEL SALARY APPROVALS TITLE:COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS
Administrative/Exempt The College Board has final authority for all
The College President will recommend to the Board the compensatlon and benefits for UCC

starting salary and benefits for all administrative/exempt

personnel (& non-represented employees), based upon the
recommendations of the supervisor and the Director of
Human Resources.

Faculty Bargaining Unit
The College Board will approve the starting salaries;
benefits and salary advancement for faculty members:
according to provisions of the current faculty collective
bargaining agreement.

Classified Bargaining Unit
The College Board will approve the startlng
fi

according to the provisions
collective bargaining agree!

notification. (i.e;;
adjustments)




34

UMPQUA COMMUNITY GOLLEGE %\& BOARD POLICY

BOARD POLICY SERIES NUMBER: 311.03

TITLE: Compensation AND BENEFITS — CELL PHONES

When the College requires that an employee cairy a cell phone for business purposes,
the College will lend a phone to the employee to use, or pay a stipend to the employee
to cover business-related expenses for their personal cell phone.

DATE OF ADOPTION: 03/22/13
DATE(S) OF REVISION(S):
DATE OF LAST REVIEW:



35

BOARD POLICY

BOARD POLICY

BOARD POLICY SERIES NUMBER: 311.04
TITLE: COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS- SALARY APPROVAL

Administrative/Exempt

tarting salary and benefits for all
based upon the recommendations

The College President will recommend to the Board of Truste
administrative/exempt personnel, and non-represented emf
of the supervisor and the Director of Human Resource

Faculty Bargaining Units

4 approvéd by the Human Resources
ion. This includes but is not limited to step advancement, merit,

DATE OF REVISION(S):

DATE OF LAST REVIEW



36

Policy Revision — Administrative Services

POL#: 313.02
04/08/13

Current Policy

Proposed Policy

Discipline and Discharge

Purpose:
It is UCC’s policy to employ individuals who satisfactorily perform their job while

adhering to College Policies. Counseling or discipline may become necessary if an
employee fails to meet these goals The procedures in this pollcy are to help

method for due process. To that end, the following procedures will be used.
Supervisors should make every effort to avoid serious personnel problems
providing employees with the training/tools necessary to perform their Jobs‘éf rly
communicating to employees their job duties, and giving employees regu})ar feedback
regarding their performance. o S

Policy:
When performance or conduct is unsatisfactory, the supervisor should ‘tilize the

fo|lowmg progressnve steps to arrive at resolution. Based on the sevel ftjiof the
action w1|l be handled in a timely fashion.

Progressive Discipline Steps:

ALL EMPLOYEE REPRIMANDS MUST BE ADMINISTERXD CH NF ENTIALLY
e
<

The Steps Of This Policy Are As Foll9
1. Oral Reprimand or Employee Co”ﬁﬁ§“e‘ﬁ‘
Whenever possible, supervisors sﬁ 9}) 1a

deficiencies. Verbal warnings and pej;fgrmance coﬁhéelmg may él
for further disciplinary action. Supewrsgge, should malge a note documer
reprimand and provide the employee wit : original shouT D
the supervisor’s record
2. Written Reprlman

irector of Humaﬁ:}ﬁesourcess ¥
employee’s personnef‘ﬂle Written repnmands must cogjaln the followmg
*A dated statement descnbmg the nature o’f”t defi cnencﬁ .

*The employee s written response to "the* nd if the employee wishes to
respond.

3. Formal Disciplinary Procedures

When all attempts at informal disposition have been exhausted, formal discipline may
be necessary.

To ensure appropriate documentation is in order, prior to initiating a disciplinary
notice, supervisors must obtain approval from the Director of Human Resources
within fifteen (15) working days of the most recent occurrence.

Disciplinary Notice

The supervisor(s) will obtain and file a Disciplinary Notice with the Director of Human
Resources.

The notice shall include:

+ The deficiency or policy violated;

« Description of the situation with supporting facts;

» Suggested discipline (suspension, demotion/reassignment or discharge).

job duties, and

DISCIPLINE, DISCHARGE, AND DUE
PROCESS

It is UCC’s policy to employ
sindividuals who satisfactorily perform

& “their job while adhering to College

policies.

Supervisors shall make every effort
o.provide employees with the
tralrfih(glxand tools necessary to
perfor 1:their jobs, clearly
commum&%ﬁmg to employees their
iving employees
regular feedback regarding their
performance.

:Counseling or discipline may become
iecessary if an employee’s
performance or conduct is

b .unsatisfactory. The supervisor shall
utilize progressive steps to arrive at

resolution.

Depending upon the severity of the
infraction, steps in the disciplinary
process may be omitted. in all forms
of discipline, action will be handled in
a timely manner.

Employees have the right to utilize
due process proceedings.
Employees working under a
collective bargaining agreement
(CBA) shall only utilize the grievance
procedures outline in their CBA.




37

A copy will be sent “certified mail” to the employee. If the employee has an incorrect
address filed with the College, the postmark will become the notification date.

If immediate removal from the College is appropriate, the employee may be placed
on paid administrative leave when the disciplinary notice is filed. Paid administrative
leave status will be noted on the disciplinary notice.

The Director of Human Resources will notify the College President and establish a
disciplinary file within five (5) (Monday-Friday) business days from receiving the
notice. The confidential file will contain all relevant information and documentation.
Disciplinary files may be reviewed by the Director of Human Resources, the
supervisor, the disciplined employee, legal counsel and the College President or
his/her designate. A single copy of the file contents will be provided to the employee.
Due Process Meeting with the President

The employee has the option of requesting a due process meeting with the &
President. This request shall be made in writing to the Director of Human Resources
who will schedule a date, time and location. The meeting will be held within ten (
business days from the date of the employee’s request.

The College President, Director of Human Resources and the employee wil
participate in the due process meeting. Both the College and the employee
represented by an advocate or legal counsel. Only relevant evidenc
including the supervisor, may be presented at the meeting.

The Director of Human Resources will arrange for the electronic a
recordmg of the meetmgs

become final.
If extenuating circumstances cause the employee’s absen
process meeting, the President will conside ituati
meeting should be scheduled.
Board Review

If discharge is the result of the form
may be reviewed by the Umpqua Co !
employee may request a Board Review. A
President’s decision. T|
Resources with a copy.
contain a stateme
employee disagrée
The Director of Hu
due process meeting
the request to the Board:Within five (5) busi
request for Board Review: ﬂf ;thelr discretion, th
respond. Board review will bej&hmjted to an exa
determine if there was sufficient evrdence for th
termination.
The Board may either accept the Pres {
modification of the disciplinary action. Th ard will give the employee and
President a written decision on the matterWithm ten (10) days upon receiving the
Board Review Request.

Costs

Employees are responsible for their own personal costs associated with disciplinary
proceedings. A single copy of the due process record and discipline file contents will
be given to the employee by the Director of Human Resources.

proc
nity Colle)g{‘ #
hin ten (m) busmess days&pf the
d wi tor of HLfrpan

Kecelpt of the employee’s
“Allow the President to
tion of the due process records to
esident to recommend




38

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

BOARD POLICY SERIES NUMBER: 406

TITLE: INTEGRATED PEST MANAGEMENT

DATE OF ADOPTIO
DATE(S) OF REVISIO
DATE OF LAST REVIEW:

BOARD POLICY




39

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

Information ltem

X Action ltem

Subject: College Mission

Date: May 8, 2013

The Board’s approval is requested for the Umpqua Community College mission

statement:

“Umpqua Community College provides high quality college degree
programs, workforce development, and community learning opportunities.”

Recommendation by: Dan Yoder,
Director of Institutional Research, Planning
and Compliance

DR

Approved for Consideration:

\po 0 lon

o~ U.C.C. President
~_




40

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

Information ltem

X Action ltem

Subject: College Vision

Date: May 8, 2013

The Board’s approval is requested for the Umpqua Community College vision:

“Umpqua Community College aspires to be the center for quality teaching
and learning, and a key partner in the wellbeing and enrichment of our

communities.”

Recommendation by: Dan Yoder,
Director of Institutional Research, Planning
and Compliance

D ande

Approved for Consideration:

3-84&}4?'\&

.C.C. President

(e




41

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

information ltem

X Action Iltem

Subject:
First Reading of the 2013-2018 Strategic Plan

Date: May 8, 2013

The Board is requested to approve the first reading of the 2013-2018 Strategic Plan.

Recommendation by: Dan Yoder,
Director of Institutional Research, Planning
and Compliance

D N/

Approved for Consideration:

¢ Ad—
.C.C. President

N




42

Umpqua Community College

© Strategic Plan 2013-2018

g Gur Vision
Umpqua Commumty College aspires to be the center for quality teaching and
learning, and a key partner in the wellbeing and enrichment of our communities.

Our Mission
Umpqua Community College provides high quality college degree programs,
workforce development, and community learning opportunities.



43

This page intentionally left blank.



44

Table of Contents:
Table of Contents: 3
Plan Process and Perspective 4
Message from the President 5
Strategic planning Task Force Members: 6
Strategic Goals: 7
2013-2018 Strategic Plan 8
Goal 1. Promote student success through a comprehensive institutional approach to student retention and
completion 8
Objective 1.1. Adopt a definition of and work toward achieving student SUCCESS. ......ceeveviiviiiiiieeee e 8
Objective 1.2. Improve student processes from initial contact through academic goal attainment. ..........c.ocoeveveevevernnnse. 8
Objective 1.3. Strengthen and expand campus services that contribute to student success and retention..........cccou.e...... 9
Objective 1.4. Allocate resources needed to support student retention and completion. ...........cocceceeeceieveveerieiecneeeeee 9
Goal 2. Provide comprehensive, relevant, innovative instruction and programming. 10
Objective 2.1. Ensure current and proposed instructional programs support the College mission. ........ccocceeveviveneneeen. 10
Objective 2.2. Ensure instructional “best practices” are used consistently across all instructional programs and modes of
EIIVETY . .ttt vt et b es e eaass b e aee s e e s s ens st s eesesent e enemenenseneeeseeaenn 10
Objective 2.3. Ensure all instructional modalities and options provide a consistent level of academic rigor. ............... 11
Objective 2.4. Ensure technical and physical infrastructure supports all instructional modes. .........ccceeeceveeeererreennn. 12
Objective 2.5. Expand e-education instruction OPPOITUIIEIES. .......ecceerirmeeemnereenerceereieiniee st et ere et s nans 12
Objective 2.6. Ensure Continuing Education programs meet individual and community needs and provide quality lifelong
learning OPPOITUNITIES. ...cuueueiiiiciiceii ettt ettt e st s e ss st s s ens s ses b st s et s esenensesenone 12
Goal 3. Foster a positive and productive campus culture and environment based on shared values. ........ccecvervrrereerrans 13
Objective 3.1. Promote internal organizational customer service knowledge and SKills.............ccccevieeveerrionneeeeeeenee, 13
Objective 3.2. Promote and support an institutional culture of leadership and inclusion at all levels..........ccocccevnnnen. 13
Objective 3.3. Create an organizational culture that embraces accountability. .......c.veveveeerieeierirceeee e 13
Goal 4. Exemplify responsible and sustainable organizational stewardship 14
Objective 4.1. Manage financial resources in a fiscally sound and sustainable manner in support of the College mission.
............................................................................................................................................................. 14
Objective 4.2. Develop long term institutional sustainability PIAn. .......oceveveeierieiieiieieeieee et 15
Objective 4.3. Base financial planning on sustainable operational budgeting. .......
Objective 4.4. Maintain and improve college facilities and infrastructure
Objective 4.5. Ensure a stable, diverse, and talented professional workforce utilizing internal equity and external
COMPEIEIVENESS. ....vovieiiii ittt s e eaes e st ee s et eeeaes e et et e b et bas s enen st eessesssnensaseran 16
Objective 4.6. Maintain and enhance positive relationships with labor organizations
Goal 5. Build stakeholder awareness through comprehensive communication, promotion, marketing, and
recruitment. 17
Objective 5.1. Implement student recruitment and program marketing strategies that are current and comprehensive.17
Objective 5.2. Foster Academic, Business, Cultural, and Economic Partnerships..........ccccoevevneeeieeeeonieireeene e, 17
Objective 5.3. Increase campus connectivity With OUr COMMUIIIES. ...c..c.ivieveererrreeeeeerceee et eeeee e seere e 18
Objective 5.4. Increase knowledge of UCC to students, community members, and staff.............cccocovvoivoveveereeeene 18
Objective 5.5. Increase the use of campus facilities by community partners and groups. (For the wellbeing and enrichment
of our communities and to promote campus familiarity and community support.)......cccccevevreevenne.n. 18



45

Plan Process and Perspective

In March of 2013 Umpqua Community College completed a comprehensive planning process, setting forth
a Strategic Plan to continue strengthening the College’s ability to serve its stakeholders. This plan is based
on our mission, “Umpqua Community College provides high quality college degree programs, workforce
development, and community leaming opportunities”. This planning process resulted in five Goals that will
guide College decision making processes during the next five years. Internal and external factors were
considered along with input from community members, students, and staff which determined the relevance
and need expressed in the plan’s five goals. The College, through its strategic plan, provides a framework
for realizing its commitment to serve students and continuously improve its services, marketing,
communication, balance of programs, creation of new instructional programs, and to strengthen existing and
develop new partnerships within our communities that support our mission.

Tasks are developed each year with measures to help assess results toward achieving objectives and goals.
Each department and division may develop new Tasks detailing initiatives that help UCC accomplish the
goals and objectives of this plan. Tasks will include a performance measure, office responsible, timeline for
completion, and estimated budget and/or other resource requirements. These Tasks are reviewed during
budget discussions to ensure that resources are prioritized and allocated. Annual progress reports to the
Umpqua Community College Board, campus and the community are developed to share progress related to
each objective and goal.

This 2013 through 2018 Strategic Plan is the foundation of planning and budgeting for its five year period.
Only those items that require no additional funding and are committed to by the College or that are funded
through the college budget process each year will be included in the plan’s actions, measures, and
evaluation for that year.

Work on UCC’s Strategic Plan is a never-ending process. The College realizes the need for flexibility in
responding to unforeseen developments and the value of using assessment measures in determining the
effectiveness of tasks, initiatives, and related action plans toward achieving its goals. The College ensures
its ability to respond to community and student needs through its annual planning and budgeting processes.
Data regarding external and internal factors, challenges, and opportunities affecting the College will be
considered as it develops. The College will determine whether new objectives and/or additional tasks are
needed each year or if the current initiatives simply need updated. The result of these important discussions
will ensure that Umpqua Community College remains responsive, proactive, creative, relevant, and essential
in providing programs and services that meet the needs of its students and communities.



46

Message from the President

This five year planning document is a combination of ideas, imaginations and hard work on the behalf of
many people both on and off campus; most notably though is Dan Yoder. I extend my personal thanks to
everyone on the committee for their hard work and to Dan for guiding this very important process.

Any planning document is a snapshot in time of a course to travel over a period of years. Any planning
document must reflect some flexibility in order to adapt to changes in the environment. The speed at which
technology is changing and the overwhelming regulations developed by the federal department of education
are just two possible reasons for a five year plan to change priorities, goals, objectives and college response.
I feel the work that is reflected in this document will help us travel the course in the next five years and
allow for environmental changes that may impact our students and our college.

Again my personal thanks for your hard work,
Joe Olson, UCC President



47

Strategic planning Task Force Members:

Bob Bell — Board Member
Bob Hayes — Community Member
Brenna Martin — ASUCC President
Dan Yoder — Director of Institutional Research and Planning
David Farrington — Registrar
Elin Miller — Board Member
Hollie Wilson - Classified Staff, Programmer Analyst
Jacky Sohn — Community Member
Jasmine Filley — Exempt Staff
Katherine Cunnion — Reference Librarian, Faculty
Lorrie Ranck - Director of Information Technology and Innovation
Richard Robles — Classified Staff, College Recruiter
Robynne Wilgus — Exempt Staff
Ronda Stearns — Director of the Childcare Center
Sue Windsor — Counseling/Advising, Faculty



48

Strategic Goals:

Student Success is fundamentally important to the lives or our students, the workforce
needs of our economy, our ability to meet graduation and student retention goals, and
supports organizational stability.

Goal 1. Promote student success through a comprehensive institutional approach to student retention
and completion.

Keeping College programs relevant through current curriculum and innovative
instruction is critically important to the economic success of our students and the
communities we serve.

Goal 2. Provide comprehensive, relevant, innovative instruction and programming.

Our organizational ability to communicate effectively and work collaboratively as a team
to achieve shared goals, is a strategically important driver of innovation, productivity,
customer service, and campus culture.

Goal 3. Foster a positive and productive campus culture and environment based on shared values.

Comprehensive organizational and resource stewardship is critical to securing public trust
and forms the foundation for earning support for investment in the future education and
training needs of stakeholders.

Goal 4. Exemplify responsible and sustainable organizational stewardship.

Informed and knowledgeable communities insure that students, organizational partners,
staff and future students understand the resources and services available to support of
achieving their goals.

Goal 5. Build stakeholder awareness through comprehensive communication, promotion, marketing,
and recruitment.



49

2013-2018 Strategic Plan

Student Success is fundamentally important to the lives or our students, the workforce
needs of our economy, our ability to meet graduation and student retention goals, and
supports organizational stability.

Goal 1. Promote student success through a comprehensive institutional approach to student retention
and completion.

Objective 1.1. Adopt a definition of and work toward achieving student success.

Task 1.1.1. Establish an institutional definition of student success and communicate it to all
stakeholders.

Task 1.1.2.  Identify departments with direct responsibility for student success.

Task 1.1.3.  Provide professional development opportunities for faculty and staff to become
informed with student development and student retention concepts.

Task 1.1.4.  Effectively market student and instructional services to students, faculty, and staff.

Task 1.1.5.  Create a resource web page about student success strategies and resources for both
internal and external customers.

Objective 1.2. Improve student processes from initial contact through academic goal attainment.

Task 1.2.1.  Eliminate all late enrollment adds to classes after the first week of class.

Task 1.2.2.  Increase faculty participation in “Early Alert” grade notification process.

Task 1.2.3.  Develop a tool to assess student technology competencies at initial registration.

Task 1.2.4.  Review technology competency remediation options that address key deficiencies.
(Basic computer skills course or a mandatory technology skills orientation workshop
in order for students to successfully navigate technology used on campus and in their
courses.)

Task 1.2.5.  Require LMS orientation for students registered online.

Task 1.2.6.  Use campus-wide referral system for students in crisis.

Task 1.2.7.  Engage GED, Adult High School Diploma, Dual Credit, and on-line students at initial
contact to acclimate them to the UCC campus and to simplify their transition to on-

campus classes and services.

Task 1.2.8.  Develop Student Success Program Department.



50

Task 1.2.9.

Task 1.2.10.

Make New Student Orientation (NSO) mandatory for all new college students prior to
or during their first term.

Design and implement a New Student Orientation for all new High School Dual
enrolled students (NSO-DE)

Objective 1.3. Strengthen and expand campus services that contribute to student success and retention.

Task 1.3.1.
Task 1.3.2.
Task 1.3.3.

Task 1.3.4.

Task 1.3.5.

Task 1.3.6.

Task 1.3.7.

Task 1.3.8.

Task 1.3.9.
Objective 1.4.

Task 1.4.1.

Task 1.4.2.

Task 1.4.3.

Task 1.4.4.

Task 1.4.5.

Task 1.4.6.

Teach study skills to athletes in support of academic success and retention.
Develop and plan a First-Year Experience program.
Develop and plan Mentor/Peer-Mentor Program.

Establish and utilize official forms of communication, e.g. email, emergency
notification and associated protocols.

Review and evaluate student email system and make adjustments as necessary to
provide efficient and useful communication among students, faculty, and staff.

Leverage the use of the Banner as a resource for data extraction and reporting for
departments/areas.

Engage veterans on campus by providing more direct student support services by
linking with existing resources within the community.

Evaluate current use and student comments from the November 2012 student library
survey for use in improving the library environment and/or services.

Evaluate trends in the use of the library collection.

Allocate resources needed to support student retention and completion.

Collaborate with Instructional Leadership to develop an Information Literacy
Assessment Plan

Dedicate certain phones on campus dedicated to calling 211 (Off-campus community
resource line.)

Establish structure, process and personnel to centrally coordinate computer labs to
provide greater student access to technology.

Determine library resources necessary to build on the effort to integrate library and
information resources into other discipline areas, e.g., develop a consistent and
sustainable framework for Information Literacy goals.

Develop a collaborative learning library space for faculty and students.

Build library collection in support of new curriculum and programs.

9



51

Keeping College programs relevant through current curriculum and innovative
instruction is critically important to the economic success of our students and the
communities we serve.

Goal 2. Provide comprehensive, relevant, innovative instruction and programming.

Objective 2.1. Ensure current and proposed instructional programs support the College mission.

Task 2.1.1.

Task 2.1.2.

Task 2.1.3.

Task 2.1.4.

Task 2.1.5.

Task 2.1.6.

Task 2.1.7.

Task 2.1.8.

Task 2.1.9.

Task 2.1.10.

Task 2.1.11.

Task 2.1.12.

Develop a stringent assessment process for technical programs that include workforce
and employment data.

Develop a stringent assessment process for academic departments that include student
transfer data and relationships with articulation agreements.

Continuously review labor market data and do environmental scanning in support of
developing new classes, certificate, and degree programs.

Integrate Career Pathways into the instructional culture of Umpqua Community
College.

Implement Career Pathways roadmaps for all UCC programs of study.

Maintain and enhance the UCC Career Pathways website so it links with all college
programs and provides an up to date link into all student options.

Facilitate integration of career Pathways model into the UCC catalog and advising
process.

Maintain Career Pathways compliance with emerging State protocols regarding
programs of study.

Ensure that UCC instructional and administrative staff are trained in the creation,
maintenance, and compliance of Career Pathways, Roadmaps, and any other
emerging State protocols.

Automatically award Career Pathway Certificates, Less than One Year Certificates,
and other program certificates upon completion of the final course, regardless of
application to graduate status.

Create and foster educational partnerships with district K-12 schools.

Develop a winery incubator program to support recent graduates in building wine
brand.

Objective 2.2. Ensure instructional “best practices” are used consistently across all instructional
programs and modes of delivery.

10



52

Task 2.2.1.

Task 2.2.2.

Task 2.2.3.

Task 2.2.4.

Task 2.2.5.

Task 2.2.6.

Task 2.2.7.

Task 2.2.8.

Task 2.2.9.

Task 2.2.10.

Task 2.2.11.

Task 2.2.12.

Promote communication and accountability for faculty by using the assessment tools
that we have in place, including the faculty performance evaluation process, class
evaluations, participation in system of referrals such as Early Alert Grade system, and
best practices reviews.

Expand the use of classroom interactive technologies to encourage student
participation and immediate or just-in-time assessment.

Track program completers and transfer students to develop student perspective on the
training and education received and to support compliance reporting.

Create a fast track for students in programs most at-risk (GED, Developmental
Education, etc...)

Grow and maintain Quality Matters program to uphold standards of excellence in
the design of online courses.

Evaluate methods and strategies to ensure best delivery of online courses.

Adapt the online learning experience to address a variety of learning styles and
differentiation and accommodation based on student needs.

Develop systematic measures of the impact of library instruction on student
performance to inform strategies for improving the effectiveness of this instruction.

Create opportunities for internal professional development for teaching and using
instructional best practices.

Promote and encourage professional learning communities as a means for online
faculty to connect and enrich course offerings.

Develop non-credit and credit Brides programs for low-skilled students.

Encourage faculty and staff to participate in conferences, guest lectures, publications,
and international exchange programs.

Objective 2.3. Ensure all instructional modalities and options provide a consistent level of academic
rigor.

Task 2.3.1.

Task 2.3.2.

Task 2.3.3.

Launch an academic integrity program for online learners that includes prevention
methods and tools, strategies, and ways to maintain academic standards in an online
environment.

Assign a instructional task for to develop a short list of best classroom instructional
practices that could be incorporated into all classes as an intentional strategy that
supports high academic standards and promotes student success.

Adapt the online learning experience to address a variety of learning styles and
differentiation and accommodation based on student needs.

11



53

Task 2.3.4.

Task 2.3.5.

Task 2.3.6.

Task 2.3.7.

Task 2.3.8.

Task 2.3.9.

Objective 2.4.

Task 2.4.1.

Task 2.4.2.

Task 2.4.3.

Task 2.4.4.

Task 2.4.5.

Objective 2.5.

Task 2.5.1.

Task 2.5.2.

Objective 2.6.

Task 2.6.1.

Task 2.6.2.

Strengthen and utilize course evaluation systems.

Utilize data about course evaluations to make informed course decisions about
instructional programs.

Determine the library staff resources required to sustain the effort to integrate library
and information resources into online course offerings.

Develop and evaluate strategies to provide seamless access to library resources in a
highly flexible web environment.

Review options for online access to the library catalog.
The library will systematically collect survey data and system reports and collaborate

with campus information resources staff to identify additional measures in support of
the library’s strategic plan.

Ensure technical and physical infrastructure supports all instructional modes.

Evaluate classroom learning and instructional delivery infrastructure to ensure that it
is current and supports innovative learning modalities.

Evaluate Learning Management System options using an inclusive and transparent
process.

Implement a Learning Management System that meets the needs of students, faculty
and staff.

Promote videoconferencing and meeting software in online and classroom modalities
to expand real-world opportunities for learning and develop interpersonal

connections.

Plan for changes in library technology.

Expand e-education instruction opportunities.

Train all faculty in the use of the Learning Management System in support of
supplement instruction opportunities and efficiencies.

Expand offerings of hybrid courses.

Ensure Continuing Education programs meet individual and community needs and
provide quality lifelong learning opportunities.

Evaluate and affirm the Continuing Education mission of the College. Defining areas
of focus, and developing goals, objectives, and service delivery expectations.

Ensure Community members have access to quality lifelong learning activities.

12



54

Task 2.6.3.

Task 2.6.4.

Improve student access by implementing a convenient registration system for non-
credit students that allows for online, face-to-face and phone registration.

Design and implement non-credit instructor training and orientation that focuses on
Instructional design and course outcomes.

Our organizational ability to communicate effectively and work collaboratively as a team
to achieve shared goals, is a strategically important driver of innovation, productivity,
customer service, and campus culture.

Goal 3.Foster a positive and productive campus culture and environment based on shared values.

Objective 3.1. Promote internal organizational customer service knowledge and skills.

Task 3.1.1.

Task 3.1.2.

Objective 3.2.

Task 3.2.1.

Task 3.2.2.

Task 3.2.3.

Task 3.2.4.

Task 3.2.5.

Task 3.2.6.

Develop internal customer service training to broaden skills, perspective, and
understanding of how to best serve our internal customers area to area and department
to department.

Develop student focused customer service training to set customer service
expectations and educate all staff regarding holistic student centered support
environment.

Promote and support an institutional culture of leadership and inclusion at all levels.

Design and Implement Student Success Training Program to be held % of a day 2
times per year.

Promote and encourage all staff, faculty and administrators to participate in
Leadership UCC by considering alternatives to scheduling the Leadership program
and/or flexibility of all staff — including faculty — to attend.

Develop activities that encourage trust and rapport between all members of the
college team.

Create a framework to develop competent, diverse leaders at all levels, both current
and the next generation.

Develop diversity training in order to embrace the internal cultural diversity currently
present as a human resource with the exception to create opportunities for additional
growth and development of a culturally diverse environment.

Develop new employee orientation to welcome new hires and help them acclimate to
their position and UCC’s organizational culture.

Objective 3.3. Create an organizational culture that embraces accountability.

13



55

Task 3.3.1.

Task 3.3.2.

Task 3.3.3.

Task 3.3.4.

Task 3.3.5.

Task 3.3.6.

Task 3.3.7.

Task 3.3.8.

Task 3.3.9.

Task 3.3.10.

Task 3.3.11.

Task 3.3.12.

All Administrative, Exempt, and Classified staff performance evaluations will be
conducted on time and in accordance with college policies, practices, and collective
bargaining agreements.

Formally add “Institutional Compliance” to the Institutional Research position

Research succession planning and begin development of a training plan for potential
leaders.

Provide leadership training and professional development for employees in
leadership positions.

Develop a leadership plan for each administrative position current or created by the
College.

Implement an automated performance management system, including performance
evaluation documents.

Form Risk Assessment Management Team
Increase employee training events on slips, trips, and falls.

Schedule and conduct annual audit of cash handling processes and procedures
through an outside Accounting Agency.

Schedule and Conduct Loss Control safety inspections with SAIF.
Divisions and Departments will set performance goals that will be reviewed annually.

Conduct an Organizational Climate survey on a regular and reoccurring basis and use
the survey results to make organizational improvements.

Comprehensive organizational and resource stewardship is critical to securing public trust
and forms the foundation for earning support for investment in the future education and
training needs of stakeholders.

Goal 4.Exemplify responsible and sustainable organizational stewardship

Objective 4.1. Manage financial resources in a fiscally sound and sustainable manner in support of the
College mission.

Task 4.1.1.

Task 4.1.2.

Task 4.1.3.

Imiplement continuous improvement strategies for all college procedures and
practices.

Secure new and supplemental financial resources by submitting new grant
applications.

Develop grant opportunities and partnerships to promote institutional initiatives.
14



56

Task 4.1.4.

Task 4.1.5.

Task 4.1.6.

Task 4.1.7.

Task 4.1.8.

Task 4.1.9.

Task 4.1.10.

Secure new and supplemental financial resources through forming strategic
partnerships.

Meet with the College Foundation Board to develop strategies and goals to provide
strategic financial support for students and the college.

Work with the UCC Foundation in developing athletic fundraising strategies and
events.

Develop campus copier/printer task force
Budget and track Achieve the Dream (ATD) Expenditure’s

Participate with the County Library in the evaluation of options for a shared library
management system

Collaborate with library consortia, e.g. Orbis-Cascade Alliance, Foundation Center,
Oregon State Library.

Objective 4.2. Develop long term institutional sustainability plan.

Task 4.2.1.

Designate a “Institutional Sustainability” task force with the charge of developing
long term organizational sustainability strategies.

Objective 4.3. Base financial planning on sustainable operational budgeting.

Task 4.3.1.

Task 4.3.2.

Develop enrollment management planning processes that links with budget planning
processes.

Develop a procedure or process that supports balancing and alignment of financial
resources to meet student demand and organizational capacity.

Note: Ensure all employees are placed on a defined salary schedule.

Objective 4.4. Maintain and improve college facilities and infrastructure.

Task 4.4.1.

Task 4.4.2.

Task 4.4.3.

Task 4.4.4.

Secure matching funds for $8.5 million in state funds to construct the Regional Allied
Health and Science Training Center building.

Secure matching funds for $8 million in state funds to construct the Regional
Industrial Arts and Technology Training Center building.

Update 2008 Campus Master plan to reflect students and community needs.

Prioritize and develop a timeline of facility updates, remodeling, and deferred
maintenance projects. (Pool, Tennis Courts, Track, Gym, and Scoreboard)

15



57

Task 4.4.5.

Task 4.4.6.

Task 4.4.7.

Task 4.4.8.

Task 4.4.9.

Task 4.4.10.

Develop a technology tactical plan in support of instruction and administrative
operations.

Develop program(s) and/or strategies to fully utilize all College facilities.

Update maintenance procedures to include all maintenance cycles.

Research and identify options to develop on-campus housing.

Increase monitoring of Campus Facilities

Integrate the library into facilities planning by coordinating the use of library space

and services with campus space planning. Determine appropriate services to be
delivered in the library building. Determine furniture and remodeling needs and costs.

Objective 4.5. Ensure a stable, diverse, and talented professional workforce utilizing internal equity
and external competitiveness.

Task 4.5.1.

Task 4.5.2.

Task 4.5.3.

Task 4.5.4.

Actively recruit diverse candidates for open positions on campus by utilizing
inclusive and diverse hiring practices.

Develop exit interview opportunities for separating employees to provide quality
improvement feedback.

Convene a team to review and develop a report of recommendations that ensure
employees receive the best result for their investment.

Convene a team to review and develop a report of recommendations to maintain
external competitiveness through proven salary placement practices.

Objective 4.6. Maintain and enhance positive relationships with labor organizations.

Task 4.6.1.

Task 4.6.2.

Task 4.6.3.

Task 4.6.4.

Develop plan that assists employees with retirement planning.

Review and update college policies and procedures related to the legal and ethical
treatment of employee concerns and issues.

Review and update performance evaluation documentation to include objectives and
goals, and review of past objectives and goals.

Develop strategy to use the latest technologies to attract the best candidates for
employment.

16



58

Informed and knowledgeable communities insure that students, organizational partners,
staff and future students understand the resources and services available to support of
achieving their goals.

Goal 5.Build stakeholder awareness through comprehensive communication, promotion, marketing,
and recruitment.

Objective 5.1. Implement student recruitment and program marketing strategies that are current and

Task 5.1.1.

Task 5.1.2.

Task 5.1.3.

Task 5.1.4.

Task 5.1.5.

Objective 5.2.

Task 5.2.1.

Task 5.2.2.

Task 5.2.3.

Task 5.2.4.

Task 5.2.5.

Task 5.2.6.

Task 5.2.7.

Task 5.2.8.

comprehensive.

Develop a comprehensive college communication and marketing plan.
Develop a plan to attract more international and culturally diverse students.
Develop targeted recruitment and marketing strategies for current and new programs.

Promote student recruitment activities to generate interest and increase enrollment in
college programs.

Develop science or program centric fairs/competitions and invite prospective high
school students and their parents on campus to participate.

Foster Academic, Business, Cultural, and Economic Partnerships.

Develop college visitation opportunities with district high schools in support of Dual
Credit, college familiarization for seniors, and program recruitment fairs.

Determine at least one new programming direction annually that is not currently
provided through Continuing Education.

Create partnerships with UCC academic departments to meet continuing education
and workforce training needs.

Renew articulation agreements with universities and colleges on a schedule that
insures currency.

Develop new articulation agreements with universities and colleges as appropriate for
relevant college programs to provide expanded transfer opportunities for our students.

Develop Business/Economic partnerships that provide family wage careers for
graduates.

Develop a winery tasting room curriculum or CWE program for SOWI students to
gain retail sales experience.

Explore senior fitness opportunities. Review, update, and expand curriculum to
complement industry needs.

17



59

Objective 5.3. Increase campus connectivity with our communities.

Task 5.3.1.

Task 5.3.2.

Task 5.3.3.

Objective 5.4.

Task 5.4.1.

Task 5.4.2.

Task 5.4.3.

Task 5.4.4.

Task 5.4.5.

Task 5.4.6.

Task 5.4.7.

Objective 5.5.

Task 5.5.1.

Task 5.5.2.

Increase fan attendance at all sporting events by 2% every year.
Increase sponsorships for our Athletic Department by 2% every year.

Improve marketing and advertising for Athletic Sports programs.

Increase knowledge of UCC to students, community members, and staff.

Develop a College Communication Plan that informs our stakeholders and promotes
the college. (How do we market with people and empower our stakeholders?)

Generate frequent, incremental college information releases to promote community
knowledge and support.

Update the college web presence and include the effective use of emerging
communication technologies.

Develop web page or pages focused on New Staff Orientation covering what is in
common for all employees and unique materials for each employee group.

Develop a Student Success Communication Plan to include students, faculty, staff,
and the communities served.

Develop library website accessibility and usefulness in coordination with college
website.

Develop external customer service expectations and skills for serving members of our
communities or persons that are not yet patrons of the college.

Increase the use of campus facilities by community partners and groups. (For the
wellbeing and enrichment of our communities and to promote campus familiarity and
community support.)

Develop outreach plan to promote college facility use to community partners and
groups.

Develop strategies for promoting culturally diverse programming in special event use
of campus facilities.

18



60

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

X Information ltem

_____Action ltem

Subject:  Quarterly Financial Report

Date: 5/8/2013

Natalya Brown will be presenting the Quarterly Financial Report, ending

March 31, 2013.

Recommendation by: Dr. Lynn Moore,
Vice President for Administrative Services and

Student evelopme@
4

Approved for Consideration:

oo (00

w U.C.C. President




61

Financial Highlights

March 31, 2013

The statement of current net assets summarizes financial position of the College.

Current assets consist of cash and investments, receivables, inventories and prepaid expenses. The
college current assets of $16.9 M are sufficient to cover current liabilities in the amount of $2.63 M.

The most significant current assets are split between cash and investments in the amount of $12 M and
receivables in the amount of $4.4 M, consisting of property taxes, student accounts, agency receivables,
grants and accounts receivable — due from Foundation. The 1,193,837 in Accounts Receivable-due from
Foundation reflects $991,225.77 balance in pledges from the Foundation for the Danny Lang Center and
$202,611 in scholarship reimbursement due to the College.

Current liabilities of $2.6 million consist primarily of payroll and PERS liabilities in the amount of $1,7M
and unearned revenue of $918,650 split between property taxes, grants and contracts and scholarships.

Net assets are presented by fund groups. General fund net assets account for most of the net assets -
$7,665,279 followed by Debt Service fund with net assets of $2,882,589 and Administratively Restricted
fund with net assets of $1,951,909. Not surprisingly, financial aid as well as grants and contracts funds
reflect a temporary negative balance because both operate on a reimbursement basis.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Current Net Assets summarizes revenues earned and
expenses incurred during this period.

Revenues and expenses are reported as either operating or non-operating, with operating revenues
primarily coming from tuition and fees, grants and contracts, and enterprise revenues from bookstore
and food services. State appropriations and property taxes are classified as non-operating revenues.
Because of the dependency on state aid and property tax revenue, it is very typical for all community
colleges to reflect an operating loss, although oyerall change in net assets remains positive.

Tuition and fees as well as federal financial aid remain the main source of operating revenues. Tuition
and fees account for tuition revenue for summer through spring terms. Operating expenses, on the
other hand, do not include expenses for spring term operations. The difference between the
recognition revenues and expenses results in the temporary increase in the ending net assets.

Compared to last year tuition dropped 21.8%. Taking into consideration tuition rate increase this year,
the drop is even higher — 25%. Overall, operating revenues dropped 35.34% compared to last year.

State community college support reflects 3 allocations from the state. The next (deferred) payment is
scheduled in July 2013. The deferred payment will produce 3 payments that will be recorded according
to the accrual basis of accounting on the entity-wide statements for 2012-13 fiscal year causing net



62

assets to fluctuate at the end of the year. Deferred payment is not reflected in the Budget to Actual
schedules that are prepared on a modified accrual (budget) basis.

Operating expenses dropped 27.76% with the significant decreases in student financial aid (decrease of
40.68%) and facilities acquisition/construction (drop of 97.11% due to completion of the Danny Lang
Teaching and Learning Center last year)

The College received about 99.3% of estimated property taxes.

Even though there are significant fluctuations between revenue and expense categories, the ending net
assets remain about the same.

Schedules of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Highlights:

Transfer In/Out category has been booked for the whaole year in all the funds. Minor year-end
adjustments in Transfer In/Out category are expected between General Fund, Financial Aid fund and
Agency Funds.

The original budget column reflects the adopted budget information. The final column reflects the
adjustments to the budget as adopted by the board during 2012-13 fiscal year. Budget resolutions have
been reflected in that column.

General Fund. The College received about 81% of its anticipated revenue by March 31, 2013. There are
not many changes in the revenue categories compared to last year with the exception of tuition and
fees. As mentioned earlier, tuition and fees dropped 22%. When we take into consideration the tuition
rate change this year, the decrease reaches 25%. Property tax revenues increased 4.86% compared to
last year.

Expenditures represent roughly about 64% of the budget as the operating activities for spring term are
not reflected yet. There is not significant change in expenditures compared to last year.

Capital Projects Fund accounts for construction, repairs and maintenance activities. The adopted
budget included $40M for capital projects financed with anticipated general obligation bonds offered to
voters during the May election. Since the voters didn’t pass the bond measure, there has not been
much activity in this fund.

Debt Service Fund accounts for the payment of the principal and interest of the long-term debt,
including repayment of full-faith and credit obligations and pension bonds. Debt service payments are
scheduled in December and June. $2,100,000 that was budgeted in both revenues (property taxes) and
expenditures for repayment of the General Obligation Bonds did not materialize due to the failure of the
bond measure in May election.

Financial Aid fund reflects financial aid disbursed to the students. The College disbursed $10.5M
compared to $17.9M last year, a decrease of about 41.2%. A temporary negative fund balance of ($-
227,679) is due to timing difference between financial aid draw-downs and disbursements.



63

Special Projects Fund — Grants and Contracts is dependent on grant and contract awards received
throughout the fiscal year. The fund operates mostly on a reimbursement basis. Quarterly billing
activities are processed during April. Temporary negative fund balance is due to the timing difference
between expenditures and reimbursements. Currently, the fund reflects 8% increase in expenditure

activities compared to last year.

Administratively Restricted Fund accounts for specific programs that generate revenues primarily
through specifically assessed fees. There is about 20.4% drop in tuition and fees compared to last year
that is consistent with enrollment decrease. Current revenues reflect 69% of projected resources.
Expenses decreased 14.2% compared to last year. They represent 36.7% of the anticipated
expenditures. There is no significant change in the fund balance compared to last year.

Insurance Fund reflects activities for the retiree and unemployment insurance. There are no significant

changes to note comparative to last year.

Agency Fund highlights student club activities. Primary sources of revenues consist of club revenue
generated by the students. General fund supports operations of this fund by providing $48,000 for
ASUCC administration, Phi Theta Kappa, Skills USA travel and other club activities.

Internal Service Fund accounts for operations of the motor pool and copiers funds that generate
revenues by providing services on cost reimbursement basis to College’s operating funds. The fund
balance has dropped from $113,350 to $24,372 this year.

Enterprise Funds reflects operation of the bookstore and food services. Sales are about 22.3% down
compared to last year reflecting drop in student enroliment. Expenditures decreased 12.7% compared
to last year. The fund had transferred budgeted $475,000 to support operations of the General fund.



%108 966881 9€L°1L69T  §
%901 107°681°v1 £76'6£E V1
%0V VE- 80T LEVT 108°CH6
%08 8L~ 0SEETT TLEYT
%61 SE- Tr1e £88°C1
%I1S'8L SLI'6ET 196°9Z¢
%L0'1 85T 1¢6°1 606°156°]
%0$"7L (65£°569) (LyL'e9n)
%98'5Z1- (s08°001) (6L9°227)
%S0°LY STT096°1 686°788°C
%S €65 (898°991) $$S°€T8
%I10'81- v6S‘6¥E6 6L7°599°L
%L 8€- S6L°6STY £18°1€9°C
%S T 891°050°T 059816
%L Ob- €LE€S8T T60°00L 1
- 0S
%bE 96 $6T°95¢ 120°¢1
%10°8- L6688 1 9EL 1261
%8895 9EY L6 798°ZS1
%98'61- 909°TLY 8TLBLE
%9L 6~ 606°7ZE°1 LER'E6TT
%09'vZ- 716659 $81°65LC
%81t 80£°96¢ 998°C1¥
Y%Ly E- 978S0S‘CT  §  85T8L0°TI §

23uerp o

TI0T ‘1€ YdIBIAl

€107 ‘1€ Y281

§1355V 19N

SSTIqerT

S)0SSE JaU PUE SONI[IGRI] JUSLIND 810

]
/
/

<" $)98SB 12U [BIO],

(eL191938)) %9 Q101800¢ ) spuny astidreius

Spun, 901AI3S [BUIaIU]

spunyg Aouddy

pung ooueinsuy

spuny pajoLsey A[PANRNSTUIPY
$10B1UO)) 29 SIURID)

pung pty Jeioueulf

puny 991A198 199(]

puny 3os(oig [enden

puny [eiouer)

sdnouiny pung £q s1985Y 10N

SOTI|IQRI] JUSLIND [€30

ONUSASI PauLIEau)

santIqel} [[oikeq

uonepuno o an(J - ajqeded syunoody
sjqeked syunoooy

ST[IqeI] JUSLIND)

§)9558 JU2.1IND [ej0 ],

sosuodxe predaig
SOLIOJUSAU]

UONEPUNO,] WOJJ Sn(] - S[qRAISOSY SIUNOIIY

S1URI3/SIUN000Y
saxey Auadoid

:$0]qI399[]0SUN JOJ SOUBMO[[E JO 10U ‘S9|QBAIOIDY

SEN3Z

SIUSLUISOAUT pUE (SB))

‘§)asse jua.In))

64

SJ3SSY JON JO JUOWIAIE)S
NOSTIO ‘DYNIASOU
TOATTOD XLINDNIWINOD VNOJINN



%90°1 00Z°681°V1 $ £T6'6EEYl  $ powad Jo pus - sjasse 1N

%60°'T1 LT6LSTOL R0SVRT11 E?C.o.. Buruuidaq - s)asse JoN
%IT YT €LTTEOY SI¥650°¢ $)9sse 10U Ul 93UBy))

%6 T Z16°S16°01 L6L'CLOOL (sasuadxo)-sonuaasr uneiado-uou [v10 ],

%160 $95°g¢ 1$L°9¢ QUWIOOU] JUSUI)SIAU]
%I9'Y 189°926°C 8€0°C90°€ soxe) Aodord
%116~ 199786°L 600°GLS L woddns 239[]00 AUnunuos ayeIg

(sasuadxe)-sanusasy dunerado-uoN

65

%81°01- (6£9116°9) (Z8€°819°L) (ssof) / ured Bunesad(

%9L'LT- 06878V 1Y LY6°896°62 sosuadxs Sunesado [e10],

%ILIL6 956°968°¢ 91¢ 111 uonoONNsuod / uonismboe sapjoey
%¥9'1- SLLT1Y 810°G0Y 90IAIRS 1990
%19°6 105°50%°1 T09°0¥S 1 suoneredo jue[d
%89°0~ STY'8TI‘8l SI1°€SL 01 ple JeroueUly Juspms
%Cl'SI- YEI'vS6°1 1998691 SOOIAISS AJUNUILIOY) pur AJBI[IXNY
%68V 8Y0°7TSE 0LL9LIE sao1a19s poddns adeqj0D
%$6'1- 006°985°C 0€5°9€5°C SOOIAIOS JUSPNIS
%E9'T LSO°0PL T 0€0°69L°1 woddns jeuononysuy
%8S 09¥°9L8 L €06°LISL uomonISUy

:sosuadxoe Funeiad

%PESE- L1T°896vE $oc‘0sE T . onueaal Junerado [vo],
%0L'78- 86LET1E 1SL°8€S onusasi Zuygerado YO
%IETT- 700°811°C 755519 $O[BS 90IAISS POOJ 29 2I0ISHOOE
Y%LL'1 776°¢88 9€5°668 SI9RIIUOD PUB SJURIT [RIUOWUIDAOTUON
%T6'vE LL6°68S T 0€1°Sv12 S)OBIUOD PUE SJUEBIF [ejusuiiiosoiaju]
%81 'SP~ PESE1991 LL690T 6 SjueI3 pIE [BIOUBUL] JUSPN]S [RIOPS,]
%08°1¢- ¥86°8YC°01 § 8199108 $ S99) pue uonInf,
:sonuaaal Funeled(
a8ueyo o, TI0T ‘1€ Yore €107 ‘1€ YdaB
siseq 133png
$)assy JaN Ul saduey)) pue ‘sasuddx ‘SONUAAY JO JUIWI)B)S
NODHUO "HANIHASOT

HOATIOD ALINAWINOD VAOJNA



66 UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Roseburg, Oregon

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
GENERAL FUND
For period ending March 31, 2013

Variance With
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenue:
Property taxes $ 3,083,750 $ 3,083,750 $ 3,062,038 $ (21,712)
Tuition and fees 7,512,476 7,512,476 6,288,003 (1,224,473)
Intergovernmental-state and federal 10,149,754 10,149,754 7,575,009 (2,574,745)
Interest income 35,000 35,000 34,934 (66)
Other 350,873 350,873 114,661 (236,212)
Total revenues 21,131,853 21,131,853 17,074,644 (4,057,209)
Expenditures:
Instruction 8,873,578 8,873,578 (1) 5,911,806 2,961,772
Support Services 11,288,247 11,288,247 (1) 7,080,955 4,207,292
Enterprise & Community Services - - 1) - -
Financial Aid 501,124 501,124 (1) 227,289 273,835
Contingency 2,212,839 2,212,839 (1) - 2,212,839
Total expenditures 22,875,788 22,875,788 13,220,050 9,655,738
Revenues over-(under) expenditures (1,743,935) (1,743,935) 3,854,594 5,598,529
Other financing sources-(uses)
Transfers in 500,100 500,100 500,000 (100)
Transfer out (2,372,532) (2,372,532) (1) (2,310,199) 62,333
Total other financing sources-(uses) (1,872,432) (1,872,432) (1,810,199) 62,233
Net change in fund balance (3,616,367) (3,616,367) 2,044,395 5,660,762
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 4,616,368 4,616,368 5,620,884 1,004,516
Fund Balance - March 31, 2013 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 7,665,279 $ 6,665,279

(1) Appropriation level



67 UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Roseburg, Oregon

Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
For period ending March 31, 2013

Revenue:
Interest income
Other
Total revenues
Expenditures:
Facilities acquisition / construction
Debt Service
Total expenditures
Revenues over-(under) expenditures
Other financing sources-{uses)
Transfers in
Transfer out
Debt Service Proceeds
Total other financing sources-(uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2012

Fund Balance - March 31, 2013

(1) Appropriation level

Variance With
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actualt Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 500 3 500 $ - $ (500)
500 500 - (500)
41,166,088 41,166,088 (1) 111,316 41,054,772
41,166,088 41,166,088 111,316 41,054,772
(41,165,588) (41,165,588) (111,316) 41,054,272
570,000 570,000 570,000 -
(100) (100) (1) - 100
40,000,000 40,000,000 - (40,000,000)
40,569,900 40,569,900 570,000 (39,999,900}
(595,688) (595,688) 458,684 1,054,372
595,688 595,688 364,870 (230,818)
3 - $ - $ 823,554 $ 823,554




68 UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Roseburg, Oregon
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
DEBT SERVICE FUND
For period ending March 31, 2013

Variance With
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenue:
Property Tax Revenue 2,100,000 2,100,000 - (2,100,000)
Intergovernmental-state and federal 87,655 87,655 43,585 (44,070)
Interest income 10,000 10,000 1,817 (8,183)
2,197,655 2,197,655 45,402 (2,152,253)
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 385,000 385,000 - 385,000
Interest 2,889,300 2,889,300 405,018 2,484,282
Total expenditures 3,274,300 3,274,300 405,018 2,869,282
Revenues over-(under) expenditures (1,076,645) (1,076,645) (359,616) 717,029
Other financing sources-(uses)
Transfers in 1,277,691 1,277,691 1,277,691 -
Net change in fund balance 201,046 201,046 918,075 717,029
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 1,961,863 1,961,863 1,964,514 2,651
Fund Balance - March 31, 2013 $ 2,162,909 $ 2,162,909 $ 2,882,589 $ 719,680

(1) Appropriation level




o9 UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Roseburg, Oregon

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Revenue:
Intergovernmental - federal
Intergovernmental - state
Local & Private Grants
Other Operating Revenue

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Student Financial Aid

Revenues over-(under) expenditures

Other financing sources-(uses)
Transfers in

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance - July 1, 2012

FINANCIAL AID FUND
For period ending March 31, 2013
Variance With
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
$ 40,255,234 $ 40,255,234 $ 9,106,977 $ (31,148,257)
1,435,850 1,435,850 539,700 (896,150)
2,015,000 2,015,000 612,137 (1,402,863)
43,706,084 43,706,084 10,258,814 (33,447,270)
43,784,751 43,784,751 (1) 10,525,827 33,258,924
(78,667) (78,667) (267,013) (188,346)
78,667 78,667 39,334 39,333
- - (227,679) (227,679)
$ - - (227,679) $ (227,679)

Fund Balance - March 31, 2013

(1) Appropriation level




70 , UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Roseburg, Oregon
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND - GRANTS & CONTRACTS
For period ending March 31, 2013

Variance With

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenue:
Intergovernmental-state and federal $ 3,900,464 $ 3,911,964 $ 1,561,844 $ (2,350,120)
Nongovernmental grants and contracts 844,976 884,226 287,400 (596,826)
Other - - - -
Total revenues 4,745,440 4,796,190 1,849,244 (2,946,946)
Expenditures:
Instruction 2,612,613 2,627,363 (1) 873,957 1,753,406
Enterprise & Community Services 60,000 60,000 (1) - 60,000
Support Services 2,072,827 2,109,327 (1) 1,142,366 966,961
Total expenditures 4,745,440 4,796,690 2,016,323 2,780,367
Revenues over-(under) expenditures - (500) (167,079) (166,579)
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - 500 3,332 2,832
Fund Balance - March 31, 2013 $ - $ 0 $ (163,747) § (163,747)

(1) Appropriation level



m UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Roseburg, Oregon
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
ADMINISTRATIVELY RESTRICTED FUND
For period ending March 31, 2013

Variance With
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenue:
Tuition and fees $ 2,512,808 $ 2,512,808 $ 1,726,502 $  (786,306)
Intergovernmental - state and federal - - - -
Local/Private Grants & Contracts 40,000 40,000 - (40,000)
Interest income - - = - -
Other 1,172,895 1,199,551 321,447 (878,104)
Total revenues 3,725,703 3,752,359 2,047,949 (1,704,411)
Expenditures:
Instruction 1,968,846 1,968,846 (1) 732,140 1,236,706
Support Services 2,699,671 2,726,327 (1) 966,632 1,759,695
Enterprise & Community Services 184,115 184,115 (1) 42,894 141,221
Contingency 269,224 269,224 (1) - 269,224
Total expenditures 5,121,856 5,148,512 1,741,666 3,406,846
Revenues over-(under) expenditures (1,396,153) (1,396,153) 306,283 1,702,435
Other financing sources-(uses)
Transfers in 90,000 90,000 90,000 -
Transfers Out (19,000) (19,000) (1) (2,550) 16,450
Total other financing sources-(uses) 71,000 71,000 87,450 16,450
Net change in fund balance (1,325,153) (1,325,153) 393,733 1,718,885
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 1,325,153 1,325,153 1,558,176 233,024
Fund Balance - March 31, 2013 $ - $ - $ 1,951,909 $ 1,951,909

(1) Appropriation level



72 UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Roseburg, Oregon

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balanee-Budget and Actual

INSURANCE FUND

For period ending March 31, 2013

Revenue:
Interest

Expenditures:
Support Services
Contingency
Total expenditures

Revenues over-(under) expenditures

Other financing sources-(uses)
Transfers in

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2012

Fund Balance - March 31, 2013

(1) Appropriation level

Variance With
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
$ 1,400 $ 1,400 $ - $ (1,400)
482,900 482,900 (1) 171,579 311,321
60,000 60,000 (1) - 60,000
542,900 542,900 171,579 371,321
(541,500) (541,500) (171,579) 369,921
321,174 321,174 321,174 -
(220,326) (220,326) 149,595 369,921
220,326 220,326 277,366 57,040
$ - $ - $ 426961 $ 426,961




e UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Roseburg, Oregon
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
AGENCY FUNDS
For period ending March 31, 2013

Variance With
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenue:
Other $ 51,600 $ 51,600 $ 6,642 $ (44,958)
Expenditures:
Student Services 126,768 126,768 (1) 25,062 101,706
Contingency - - (1) - -
Total expenditures 126,768 126,768 25,062 101,706
Revenues over-(under) expenditures (75,168) (75,168) (18,420) 56,748
Other financing sources-(uses)
Transfers in 48,000 48,000 14,550 (33,450)
Net change in fund balance (27,168) (27,168) (3,870) 23,298
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 27,168 27,168 17,753 (9,415)
Fund Balance - March 31, 2013 $ - $ - S 13,883 $ 13,883

(1) Appropriation level



74 UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Roseburg, Oregon
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
For period ending March 31, 2013

Variance With
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenue:
Tuition and Fees $ - $ - $ 114§ 114
Interest income - - - -
Other 132,000 132,000 96,001 (35,999)
Total revenues 132,000 132,000 96,115 (35,885)
Expenditures:
Support Services 208,000 208,000 (1) 136,339 71,661
Contingency - - (H - -
Total expenditures 208,000 208,000 136,339 71,661
Revenues over-(under expenditures (76,000) (76,000) (40,224) 35,776
Other financing sources-(uses)
Transfers in 6,000 6,000 - (6,000)
Transfer out (25,000) (25,000) (1) (25,000) -
Total other financing sources-(uses) (19,000) (19,000) (25,000) (6,000)
Net change in fund balance (95,000) (95,000) (65,224) 29,776
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 95,000 95,000 89,595 (5,405)
Fund Balance - March 31, 2013 $ - $ - $ 24372 $ 24,372

(1) Appropriation level



75 UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Roseburg, Oregon
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
For period ending March 31, 2013

Variance With
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenue:
Sales § 3,999,703 $ 3,999,703 1,645,552 $ (2,354,151)
Interest income - - - -
Total revenues 3,999,703 3,999,703 1,645,552 (2,354,151)
Expenditures:
Student Services 4,580,670 4,580,670 (1) 1,615,768 2,964,902
Contingency 200,000 200,000 (1) - 200,000
Total expenditures 4,780,670 4,780,670 1,615,768 3,164,902
Revenues over-(under) expenditures (780,967) (780,967) 29,785 810,752
Other financing sources-(uses).
Pransfer out (475,000) (475,000) (1) (475,000) -
Total other financing sources-(uses) (475,000) (475,000) (475,000) -
Net change in fund balance (1,255,967) (1,255,967) (445,215) 810,752
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 1,255,967 1,255,967 1,388,017 132,050
Fund Balance - March 31, 2013 $ - $ - $ 942,801 $ 942,801

(1) Appropriation level





